


Alberta Energy Company Ltd. has a stock market value exceeding Cdn $3.3 billion. Its 111 million Common Shares trade as AEC on major
exchanges in Canada and as AOG on the New York Stock Exchange.The shares are widely held with no major controlling shareholder. Focused
and growing, AEC, one of the tnp.ﬁve publicly traded upstream exploration and production companies in Canada, has additional midstream
investments in transportation, gas storage and processing, is the largest transporter of oil within Alberta, and until 1993, had the govern-
ment of Alberta as the controlling shareholder. The Company then embarked on a major business transition, disposing of non-core assets
including coal, fertilizers and forest products to focus solely on oil and gas. In January 1926, AEC merged with Conwest Exploration and

set in motion a major reorganization for expansion and growth.
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In the interest of providing AEC shareholders and potential investors with information regarding the Company, Including n t's t of the Com-
pany’s future plans and operations, certain statements throughout this Report are ‘forward-looking statements’, within the meaning of Section 21E of the Unit-
ed States Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and represent the Company's internal projections, expectations or beliefs concerning, among other things,
future operating results and various components thereof or the Company's future economic performance.

The projections, estimates and beliefs contained in such forward-looking statements necessarily involve known and unknown risks and uncertainties which may
cause the Company's actual performance and financial results in future periods to differ materially from any estimates or projections of future performance or
results expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements. These risks and uncertainties include, among other things: volatility of oil and gas prices; prod-
uct supply and demand; market competition; risks inherent in the Company’s domestic and foreign oil and gas operations, imprecision of reserves estimates; the
Company's ability to replace and expand oil and gas reserves; the Company’s ahility to generate sufficient cash flow from operations to meet its current and
future obligations; the Company’s ability to access external sources of debt and equity capital, and such other risks and uncertainties described from time to time
in the Company’s reports and filings with the Canadian securities authorities and the U.S5. Securities and Exchange Commission. Accordingly, shareholders and

potential investors are cautioned that events or circumstances could cause actual results to differ materially from those predicted.



§ millions

thousand

260 246 a1z

74 105 125

barrels of oil

equivalent
per day

peregnl

financial

Cash flow from operations (S millions)
$ per share - basic
S ner share - fully dilured

el sarmnas (S milhong)
RS L R PR I S WY
S per share - fully diluted

Year-end long-term debt 1S millions:
Exploration & production
Transportation, storage & procassing

Debt to equity ratio - corporate
Exploration & production
Transporiation, storage & processing

Debt to cash flow ratio - exploration & producton (times)

1996
411.9
3.93
3.82
68.0
0.65
0.65
968.3
367.0
601.3
32:68
16:84
89:11
1.0

operating

Produced natural gas sales tmillion cubic feet per day!

Total liquid sales (barrels per day)
Conventional oil & nalural gas liquids sales ibarrels per day:
Syncrude sales (barrels per day?

Conventional reserve additions, proven pius probable

imillien barrels of oil eguivalent, 10:1)

1996

515
53,155
25,559

27,596
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“f can only describe 1996 as o wiatershed year in AEC's histary, a year

of substuntial change and progress in virtually every respoct.”

Fellow Shareholders,

| can only describe 1996 as a watershed year in AEC’s
history, a year of substantial change and progress in virtually
every respect. The $1.1 billion friendly merger with Conwest
Exploration in January, the transformation of the Company
into a decentralized business unit based organization, AEC’s
largest-ever exploration and development program, the
extraordinary progress of the innovative Express Pipeline
Project and the implementation of a new, high-growth, high-
performance strategic plan have created one of Canada’s
strongest, highest-potential oil and gas companies. The per-
formance highlights throughout this report are the first mile-
stones on a new journey for AEC. The success of our strate-
gic plan will require:
—s+ a sustainable growth rate of at least 10 percent with a
‘stretch target’ of 15 percent, without raliance on commodity
price increases

— ahigh-parformance, entrepreneurial workforce of people

“AEC seeks to provide superior
growth in shareholder returns through the
combined results of seven high-growth,

high-performance business units
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stretching to excel in their fields, along with a compensation
systam that rewards resuits

— the maintenance of solid financial ratios to finance
growth plans and to capitalize on new opportunities

— maximizing the potential of the Company’s exception-
ally strong, high-quality assets

— investment decisions b d on realistic, full-cycle eco-

nomics, rather than short-term cash flow retums.

AEC’s new strategic plan also calls for significant
increases in cost effectiveness and efficiency. General and
administrative (G&A) expenses per barrel of oil aquivalent
decreased 42 percent in 1996, and are expected to drop fur-
ther in 1997. AEC’s operating-costs are among the lowest in
the industry, making the combined G&A and operating
expenses competitive with other high-performance players
in the industry.

In a nutshell, AEC seeks to provide superior growth in
shareholder returns through the combined results of seven
high-growth, high-performance business units, operating in
a manner where the corporate office adds strength and
value, rather than bureaucracy. We believe this organizational
structure gives AEC people a clarity of purpose and an oppor-
tunity to excel, while at the same time, retaining the

strengths of a larger corporation.

Aberta Ercrgy Company Lid

JUNE JULy

Board of Directors approves new Furst cross-border Common Share

mance growth strategy offering oversubscribed. $266 mullon

raised. 11 mullion shares issued

ncorporaling expanded investment

evels and ‘strelch rargels

This report sets out the key elements of AEC’s new explo-
ration and production {(E&P) business units. AEC East and AEC
West would each rank as high-growth, senior oil and gas com-
panies in an industry peer comparison. AEC North is a grow-
ing intermediate, while AEC Syncrude contains one of our
company’s most prized light oil producing assets. AEC
Intemational is a new business unit, but has already acquired
large tracts of intemational exploration properties and has just
begun drilling. The Pipelines and Gas Processing Business Unit
has had an extraordinary year with the innovative 50 percent-
owned Express/Platte pipeline project and the completion of
a 40 percent-owned natural gas liquids (NGLs) extraction
plant. The AECO C HUB and Market Centre is North America’s
largest non-utility gas storage facility -~ another example of
AEC’s unique entrepreneurship and innovation.

Every successful company establishes a ‘formula’ for
success which is constantly reviewed and improved.The new
AEC formula for success in the E&P business includes:

— maintaining or acquiring dominant positions in key
operating areas through high working interests in large
exploration land blocks

— controlling and operating gathering and processing
infrastructure

— quality work utilizing the latest practical technology by
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people who know the operating area better than our com-
petitors.

A great example of this formula in action is AEC’s posi-
tion in Alberta’s West Peace River Arch, where the combined
Conwest/AEC assets provide a prevalent exploration, gath-
ering and processing position in 4,000 square miles of one of
Alberta’s hottest areas. Other examples include AEC’s 96 per-
cent average working interest in two military blocks totalling
3,000 square miles and the northem Alberta shaltlow gas play
which involves 2,000 square miles with an average 89 per-

cent working interest.

“Every successful company
establishes a ‘formula’ for success which is

constantly reviewed and improved.”

But the AEC formula goes beyond this clear, effective
exploration and production strategy. AEC has some unique
midstream assets which not only add value to our upstream
business, but also generate a growing, solid, non-commod-
ity, price-independent cash flow stream.

Combined, the business units create a company with a
stock market float that is the 10th largest of independent

upstream oil and gas producers woridwide, a company that

Alberta Eretgy Company Lid
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“1 am very proud to say that
the people in the new teams throughout
AEC have delivered substantial increases in
shareholder value while effecting this major

transformation.”

ranks in the top five of publicly-traded Canadian upstream oil
and gas companies in total oil and gas reserves. Even though
the stock price grew 49 percent during 1996, | believe AEC
shares continue to offer exceptional underlying value com-
pared with the stock price. The reasons for this include an
overall reserve life that is greater than the industry average
and midstream assets which are exceptionally long life and
which are likely to increase in value over time.

The merger and transformation of a company AEC’s
size is a very major undertaking. However, even in times of
major change, shareholders are not inclined to wait for
results at some future date. | am very proud to say that the
people in the new teams throughout AEC have delivered
substantial increases in shareholder value while effecting
this major transformation. Highlights of the last 12 months
include:

— record cash flow from operations of $412 million

— investment of over $2 bilfion in capital projects including

the merger with Conwest

—+ the targest-ever exploration and development program

~— the unprecedented Express pipeline project

— record production of 515 million cubic feet of gas per day
and 53,155 barrels of liquids per day

— the successful commissioning of the new state-of-the-
art Sexsmith Sour Gas and Liquids Processing Plant

— the addition of a new Sexsmith Sweet Processing Plant
— the new gas production facility at Joan

—  major new heavy oil production facilities at Suffield

— further expansion of AECO C HUB storage

— the sale of AEC Power, a milestone which marked the
completion of AEC's program of disposition of non-core assets
—— the successful sale of nearly all the former Conwest non-
core assets for a price equal to, or greater than, the amount
estimated at the time of the merger.

Grassroots exploration and development drilling in 1996
contributed 95 percent of the 68.2 million barrels of oil equiv-
alent of proven and probable reserve additions, which is 246
percent of conventional production. Proven and probable
finding and development costs were 56.51 per barrel of oil
equivalent. This includes S0.81 invested in a 39 percent

increase in AEC’s undeveloped North American exploration

Alberts Eneray Company Lid
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land base 1o 4.7 million acres. Proven and probable conven-
tional oil and gas reserves have now passed the 3 trillion
cubic feet and 100 million barrels milestones, not including
AEC Syncrude’s huge reserves.

Reserves are the foundation of an oil and gas company.
it is important to note that AEC's entire conventional
rescrves base was evaluated and independently estimated
by engineering firms commonfy believed by many in the oil
and gas industry to be Canada’s two most conservative
reserve evaluators: McDaniel & Associates Consultants Ltd.
and Gilbert Laustsen Jung Associates Ltd. These evaluators
were asked to conduct a thorough review of the combined
reserves base effective at the time of the merger. This inde-
pendent evaluation resulted in a very small reduction in the
reserves base of the imerged company.

This year will be another year of applying our high-
investment, high-growth strategy with a capital budget
exceeding 5700 million. The Company is in excellent finan-
cial position to fund growth. The debt to equity ratio of the
E&P group is 16:84. Our midstream group, which we call
Transpartation, Storage and Processing (TSP) is, as this
annual report goes to press, filing a preliminary prospectus
for the new AEC Pipelines, L.P This will bring in approxi-

mately $300 million of growth capital for the TSP Business

Units, but will also have another benefit. The trading of

Partnership units in AEC's pipeline assets will provide an
easily-understood way for investors to value our pipeline
assets, and this should be positive for the value of AEC's
stock. AEC intends to hold 70 percent of the Partnership fol-
lowing the issue.

In mid 1996, AEC issued 11 million Common Shares, rais-
ing 5266 million of capital intended for the E&P group. This
oversubscribed, cross-border Common Share issue broke
new ground. Capitalizing on our New York Stock Exchange
listing and developing a new method of structuring cross-
border issues allowed us to achieve our target of 60 percent

Canadian and 40 percent U.S. subscription.

“The Company is in excellent

financial position to fund growth!

The merger of AEC and Conwest brought together excel-
lent assets with high-growth potential. The leadership teams
of the two companies recognized that the potential of the
merged company lay in the combined talents of employees.
The merger with Conwest was done differently, | believe,
than any other merger in our industry. The first step was to

recoanize that we were being presented with a great oppor-

E Alperta Energy Company Lid
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The foundation for meeting
these challenges is our exceptionally solid
base of exploration land, long-life reserves,
quality midstream assets and a wide array

of opportunities for profitable investment.

tunity - the opportunity to recreate a company by examining
all the jobs to be done, and striving to place the very best
person in each of those jobs, the opportunity to change and
improve, to fundamentatly reassess both what we do and
how we do it — and to recognize that our future success will
be based upon just how well this can be accomplished,

| believe we have brought together, to work on behalf of
shareholders, a group of peoplie, also all shareholders, dedi-
cated to teamwork, technical and business excellence - peo-
ple encouraged to make their own decisions and take own-
ership of the results within an environment of strong per-
sonal values and mutual respect. This is part of our common
vision for future success.

Much of the work needed to create a high-performance,
high-growth company has been accomplished. However,
there is no shortage of challenges. Strong commodity prices

and ready access to capital markets have created an over-

&

heated situation. Exploration land and assets are expensive.
Drilling rigs and other services are at full capacity. We will
need to develop and add new, high-gquality employees to our
current strong team, and each of us will have to keep getting
better at what we do.The foundation for meeting these chal-
lenges is our exceptionally solid base of exploration land,
long-life reserves, quality midstream assets and a wide array
of opportunities for profitable investment.

Three directors will be leaving our Board at the time of
our annual meeting. On behalf of shareholders, directors and
employees, | thank founding Director, John Maybin, for his
counsel and many contributions over the decades. He retires
from the Board in April. | also thank Mrs. Joan Donald and
Mr. Martin Connell for their valued advice; neither will be
seeking re-election at the April 9 annual meeting.

| feel privileged and most fortunate to have the opportu-
nity to be working with my exceptional management team,
directors and all of the emiployees of AEC, as we pursue our
goal of building one of the outstanding, high-performance

companies in our industry.

Gwyn Morgan, President

and Chief Executive Officer February 14, 1997

Aipara Enargy Cormpany . Tu



Semi-autonomous, competitive business units,
supported by a small corporate group, provide
a foundation for AEC’s success in domestic
and international exploration, production,
transportation, storage, gas process-
ing and hub services. While quality
assets are fundamental to the
successes profiled in the next
pages, the effective unleash-

ing of the efforts of tal-

one strong company engines of growth

ented and capable people
provides fuel for these
engines of growth. Reorgan-
ization into business units, rather
than the traditional ‘functional’ corpo-
ration, is inherent to AEC’s new high-
growth, high-performance business strategy.
The friendly merger with Conwest Exploration

was completed on January 10, 1996 and these

business units were inaugurated May 1, 1996.
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AEC's strategy is to be one of the most dominant companies in our operating areas. Our asset base is

characterized by large, concentrated landholdings, high ownership interests and control of producing

facilities.
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Exploration & Production AEC’s Exploration and Production (E&P) activities are organized into
Operations business units according to the operating ur exploration expertise
Al required in each geographic region. AEC East and AEC West each
of the publicly-traded Canadian have an asset base that would rank them as a senior oil and gas pro-
upstream o1 ang gas companies ducer, while AEC North would rank as a growing intermediate. All
in total 0if and gas reserves.. this business units operate with a high degree of autonomy, accountable
mcludes an overall reserve life for financial, production growth, cost and investment value-added
that 15 greater than the indusiry targets. Each business unit follows the "AEC Formula’ with the goal
average...” of gaining competitive advantage. That ‘formula’ inciudes control of

large contiguous land blocks and production facilities, high working
interests and operatorship, minimizing operating costs and achiev-
ing satisfactory economic returns over the entire exploration and
production cycle. An equally importiant factor in the ‘formula’ is the
application ot superior technical and business expertise by creating
a learning and growth environment for employees. Through these
business uniis, AEC shareholders obtain exposure to a broad spec-
trum of potentially profitable E&P activities ranging from heavy to
conventional to synthetic oil, to natural gas and natural gas liguids.
Domestic activity focuses on the Western Canadian Sedimentary
Basin and the Williston Basin in Saskatchewan and North Dakota.
International exploration activities are in Argentina, Thailand and
Trinidad.

Despite the 1996 transformation into a decentralized, business
unit-based organization, the Company conducied its largest-ever E&P
program in western Canada. Conventional reserves additions totalled

68.2 miilion barrels of oil equivalent, proven and probable, 246 percent
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1a:t of production. Gas sales increased 61 percent to 515 milllon cublc fest

per day and total liquids sales grew 26 percent to 53,155 barrels per day

The components of our 1996 finding and devalopment costs an
detailed in the table below. They were higher than our long-tem
‘stretch targets, due mainly to very large increases in AEC's land bast
and large facility development expenditures associated with rapidi
increasing production, Major production facilities were completed a
Hythe, Sexsmith, Suffield and Joan for a total investment of $123 mit
lion. A record 393 net wells were drilled with an overall success rate o
84 percent. AEC invested $71 million, a 128 percent increase from 199%
to purchase 1.5 million acres of exploration land. Year-end Nortt
American exploration acreage, including Conwest lands, totalled 4.
million net acres, up from 2.7 million net acres at year-end 1995. Th
benelits of this strategy have become apparent with the increase it
land costs already evident in 1997 Thix has positioned the exploratio

program for a 15 percent increase in drilling activity for 1997.

finding and development — |

3 your svoersgl

costs - western Canada Froven plus probable 1996 1994 - 199
(S per barrel of oil equivalent) Ongong expioial o1 ara develogrent 363 T
Faclties expansior 1.78 4
Moo acqlasii ons 0.29 06t
S.ptold DEOTE FhO QoW B 5?_0_ _"—6:
P ~Dioral 00 370 §ro ! 081 05
Tote 1S perpaRl et o eqavaent 107 6.51 02

AEC's gas marketing team arranged new markets for the merged com
pany's growing production, with estimated 1997 aggregator sales s
47 percent of the portfolio. Approximately 60 percent of AEC's pre
duced gas sales are tied to U.S. reference prices. Cantractual commp
ments have been secured for 85 percent of AEC’s 1997 estimated g&
sales of 600 millian cubic feet per day. The remaining 90 million cubi
feet per day will be used to rebuild storage inventories and to captur
attractive spol prices during peak winter markets. The average prio
for AEC’s produced gas strengthened to $1.77 per million British the
mal units compared with $1.40 per million British thermal units i
1995, This price jump is primarily due to strong weather-relate
demand in North America. Gas prices are expectad to continue to b
volatile due to an ongoing tightening of the North American su
ply/demand balance. AEC complements its marketing activity am
optimizes its use of the AECO C storage facility by trading purchasa
gas. These trading volumes increased to 532 million cubic faet per ds
from 308 million cubic feet per day in 1995 and are expacted 1

increase to 535 million cubic feet per day in 1997 Gas export pipeline
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from Canada are running at near capacity. The earliest time frame for
major additional pipeline capacity is late 1338, with the expansion of
the Northern Border Systemn, in which AEC has contracted 66 million
cubic feet per day in additional volumes. In recognition of its growing
production base, AEC has committed additional volumes to the
Alliance gas pipeline currently being proposed from northeast British
Columbia to the Chicago region.

AEC’s oil marketing team successfully sold the Company’s grow-
ing liquids production despite export pipeline constraints. Strong
world oil demand and historically low inventories resulted in higher
than-anticipated oil prices in 1896. The construction of additional
pipeline capacity, principally the 50 percent AEC-owned Express
Pipeline, to key U.S. mid-continent markets will alleviate the chronic
pipeline apportionment which has occurred in recent years and allow
for growth in oil production from western Canada. Based on widely-
held concerns in late 1995 about potentially weak oil prices, and faced
with opportunities to invest $2 billion in 1996, AEC implemented an oil
price swap program.This reduced net realizations on AEC's average oil
price by $3.37 per barrel in 1996. All oil price swaps terminated at year-
end 199§, Howaever. word oil markets proved most experts wrong and
AEC’'s 1996 oil prices increased substantially, averaging £24.07 per bar-
rel, after swaps, for all blends. Heavy oil price differentials widened in
1996 in response to higher light il prices, increasing heavy oil sup-
plies and pipeline apportionment. New U,S. markets accessed
through the recently completed Express Pipeline will begin to receive

AEC oil in early 1897,

1995 1998 1997F
Provern and prondn & Tesarves
Natura aas ilan cubie lest 1709 1175 e
Cormvee st 9rg O VL 0 UG s NeN=) 42.2 THA
Frodusic
WS Jas T CT DD TEST pet Oaye 760 248 2i0
Coawenbona: o0 arrels per day! 5,250 7,661 i4,000
S ORL2ODEG Gt dn 0SNG e SCTes R 1.186 Cra
M wee s
Ixooralor 35 28]
Developmean! 1) 181 137
Camtal experdioes S o lions, Gy 124 "0

AEC East's established shallow natural gas assets are complemented
by new heavy oil prospects within the Plains region of the Westem

Canadian Sedimentary Basin.
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heavy oil — Heavy oil production at Suffield, Primrose and Frog Lake contin
continues to provide the ues to provide the potential for major growth. The current plan is to
potential for major growth nearly double production during 1997 through an aggressive drilling

program and completion of processing facilities. In addition, AEC Eag
put together a steam-assisted gravity drainage (SAGD) team and ini
tiated a pilot project 1o evaluate the commercial potential of AECY
huge Primirose heavy oil holdings.

Operations in major natural gas fields at Suffield and Primrost
are also expanding through both exploration and tapping shallow
gas-bearing zones bypassed during previous drilling programs.

During 1996, AEC East established an exploration team man
dated to build a significant exploration program outside the Suffiel
and Primrose military ranges. The initial focus areas for exploratio
are in the oil prone Williston Basin of Saskatchewan and North Dakots
In North Dakota, 30,000 net acres were acquired in a conventiona

multi-zone oil play. Drilling on this acreage will commence in 1997

Suffield — On the 1,000-square-mile Suffield military training range &
1997 oil production is forecast southeast Alberta, AEC operates more than 3,100 natural gas welk
ta nearly double and 270 oil wells with a 94 percent average working interest,

Suffield continues to be AEC East's largest single producing gr
property. In 1996, production averaged 142 million cubic feet per da
AEC East plans to drill 20 gas wells in Suffield in 1997, but the fu
extent of this drilling program will be influenced by gas market cor
ditions, as it is expected that additional production capacity can b
realized quickly. More than 500 additional infill gas wells could b
drilled at Suffield over the next three years. This drilling prograr
would target shallow gas-bearing formations bypassed during earlit
drilling operations, and help optimize field compression. Previou
production declines are being reversed as production is expected i
increase by 20 to 30 million cubic feet per day by 1998. Operating cos!
of $0.25 per thousand cubic feet and AEC’s production infrastructur
make additional Suffield gas investment likely to occur.

Suffield is also rich in heavy oil resources. Oil production ave
aged 6,736 barrels per day in 1996 — up from 4,998 barrels per day
year earlier - and exited the year at a rate of 9,650 barrels per dz
Average daily production in 1987 is expected to exceed 11,000 barre
per day. A major portion of this increase results from introducing pn
gressive cavity {rotary} pumps at Dieppe, Area C and Deberg in 19
These areas are within the active military areas of the Suffield Blod
This innovative recovery technology is applied subsurface. Because

eliminates the potential operating conflicts with the military, it broa
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ens the production window from military stand-down penods to year-

round. Production at Dieppe jumped 270 percent, and in Area C, has
increased 200 percent since 1994,

By applying other recent technological advances in explaration
and development, such as three-dimensional {3D) seismic and hori-
zontal drilling, nine million barrels of proven reserves of 12" to 17° API
crude were added. This brings Suffield proven and probable remaining
recoverable reserves to 30 million barrels.

Suffield heavy oil recovery technology continues to improve,
resulting in some of the industry’s lowest operating costs, at $3.79
per barrel. Two new oil batteries, with the capacity to process an
aggregate 12,000 barrels per day, will be in operation by late 1997 to
replace temporary facilities.

In an ongoing effort to focus oh operating efficiencies, AEC East
closed its Redcliff office in 1996. Operating staff relocated to key facil-
ities on the Block, while engineering and administrative staff func-
tions vwere consolidated in Calgary.

AEC holds a 97 percent vworking interest in the petroleum and nat-
ural gas rights on the 2,000-square-mile Primrose Air Weapons Range in
east-central Alberta. These lands hold substantial promise for increased
exploration and development of natural gas and oflsands. More than
halfl of the 860,200 net acres of petroleum and natural gas rights owned
by AEC at Primirose are unexplored. AEC East diilled 27 gas wells, five
cold production oil wells and eight SAGD-related wells on the property
last year, accelerating the evaluation of this major asset.

Gas production is currently averaging 90 million cubic feet per
day from 70 wells. Proven and probable gas reserves are at 432 hillion
cubic feet. Production is currently projected to grow steadily as wells,
already drilled but not connected, could be tied-in over the next two
years to add 25 million cubic feet per day in 1997 and a similar amount
in 1998, should markets expand. The additional production will be
processed through expansions at Caribou lLake and Primrose Morth
Plants. The AEC East team’s goal is to maintain an average Primrose
operating cost of $0.16 per thousand cubic feet by applying such tech-
nolagy as remote telemetry for gas wells and facilities.

Primirase comprizes one of AEC's highest-potential, unrealized
assets, an estimated 21 billion barrels (net to AEC) of oil in place at
Primrose. Steam-assisted gravity drainage, a recent technological
breakthrough, combines steam injection and horizontal drilling tech-
nologies. AEC is currently piloting the technology with a view to cam-

mercial application.
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SAGD was initially proven by a joint Alberta Government/
Industry research project in the McMurray formation, the same geo-
logical formation in which AEC is conducting its pilot. AEC’s pilot pro-
ject consists of three parallel horizontal well pairs: an upper steam
injection well and a lower oil production well. The producing well,
with 2,100 feet of horizontal wellbore, has been drilled and completed.
The steam injection well should be completed by the spring, enabling
AEC East to complete a thorough project evaluation and decision-
making process by year-end 1997,

If the Primrose SAGD project proves commercial, AEC’s holdings
could potentially sustain several 30,000 barrel per day plants. The
1,500 barrel per day pilot project could tead to AEC’s first commercial
facility coming on stream over the period 1998 - 2000, Each 30,000
barrel per day commercial facility could add approximately 100 million
barrels of reserves, the equivalent of AEC’s current conventional
reserves base.

The Frog Lake heavy oil field near Lloydminster is also experni-
encing production growth now that rotary-screw pumps demonstrate
the ability to handle large volumes of sand in the recovery process.
Proven reserves are 3.3 million barrels. A 45-well directional drlling
program during 1996 more than doubled average production to 915
barrels per day of 12° APl oil, and by year end, production reached a
rate of 1,800 barrels per day. AEC expects to drill another 18 wells at
Frog Lake during 1997 to bring total average daily production to

approximately 2,600 barrels per day.

199% 1996 1997F
Proven nll-;T‘nrlr(.Ji[.“'lﬂ & [BSArves
pilion cublc feetl 428 1,515 oo
al gas hauds innlhon banels) 8.2 59.4
Sl 229 362
7 48% 11,576 14,200
400 1.837
Met wells
Fxplorglion 1 34 e
Development 2 46 0
Capital exparditures & iruliong) 40 219 230

AEC West has quickly established itself as the dominant exploration
and production company in the West Peace River Arch (WPRA}, one of
the most active regions of the Western Canadian Sedimentary Basin.

Year-end statistics shown above include production from non-oper-
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ated Alberta properties of 35 million cubic feet per day and 5,200 bar-
rels per day.

The WPRA is a key region where AEC and Conwest assets and
employees have been fully integrated. AEC’s dominant position in this
4,000-square-mile area is demanstrated through a 78 percent working
interest on 1.1 million acres of petroleum and natural gas rights. The
VWPHAA 1997 capital budget of $140 million will suppaort additional land
purchases and the drilling of 115 wells, with the geal of maintaining
AEC West's prominence. Within this region, AEC's proven and proba-
ble reserves are more than 850 billion cubic feet of natural gas and 30
million barrels of oil and natural gas liquids.

Two operating initiatives illustrate the benefits of the merger
with Conwest After the merger, the AEC West team moved quickly to
tie in @ rmajor Conwest gas discovery 10 AEC’s Hythe plant. This single
well has exceeded 30 million cubic feet per day. Shortly thereafter,
greater plant operating efficiencies were achieved by a pipeline
expansion which Interconnects the area’s two largest sour gas pro-
cessing plants — Hythe and Sexsmith.

Average 1996 oil and gas production from WPRA reached 170 mil-
lion cubic feet per day and 5,000 barrels per day, respectively, from
more than 300 operated wells. WPRA 1997 gas production is esti-
mated to be 230 million cubic feet per day. Liguids production is also
expected to increase this year to an average 7,500 barrels per day.

AEC West's three principal WPRA gas fields are Hythe, Sexsmith
and Knopcik. Drilling efforts focus on the Montney rone at Sexsmith
and Knopcik, while the Doig and Halfvway formations are the primary
targets at Hythe. Conwest pioneered the Montney play with one of
the largest natural gas discoveries of the decade. The Mantney is also
a key formation for oil production at Valhalla, where a 10-well infill
drilling program, supported by 3D seismic technology, increased vol-
umes to 2,000 barrels per day during 1946,

Another important part of AEC West's strategy in the WPRA is
continued dominance of natural gas processing capability. Last year
saw the full commissioning of the 63 percent AEC-owned and oper-
ated 210 million cubic feet per day sour gas plant at Sexsmith,
acquired in the Conwest merger. By year-end, this plant achieved 100
percent of its licenced capacity. Plans for 1997 are to connect the plant
to an additional sweeter gas supply, thereby diluting the sour gas con-
tent of the feedstock and further increasing production levels. The
adjoining 85 percent AEC-owned, 50 million cubic feet per day sweet

gas module was completed in September and is oparating extremely
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well. These two state-of-the-art facilities use the latest technological

advances to monitor and carry out operations in both the plants and
at the wellsites.

At Hythe, expansion has begun on the 110 million cubic leet per
day {50 percent AEC) sour gas processing facility to accommodate
growing production. Once work is completed in the third quarter of
1997, the Hythe plant will also be able to process 60 million cubic feet
per day (100 percent AEC} of liquids-rich, sour gas.

AEC West looks to its substantial holdings of undeveloped land
in the Edson region as an important area for future growth. Current
gas production rates are 35 million cubic feet per day and liquids are
1,250 barrels per day. This west-central Alberta sub-business unit
invested $37 million for tand and a 10-vell drilling program in 1996.

A 16-well, 325 million exploration program is planned for 1997
Part of that program is the search for large reserves in the Bigstone
and Berland River areas. Increased production potential is available in
eary 1397 through a new business arrangement to process T0 million
cubic feet per day which AEC was forced to shut in last year when an
existing third party plant facility was closed.

The B.C. sub-business unit will continue to assemble land posi-
tions, building on its current inventory of 250,000 net undeveloped
acres in three key areas of northeastemn British Columbia. The 1996
expenditures of 528 million included one-third for the Tommy Lakes
compressor station and gas gathering system, with the balance
directed to drilling five net wells. The expanded Hythe Plant will be con-
nected to the Swan Lake area south of Dawson Creek through a
strategically localed pipeline gathering systern. The 1997 capital bud-
aget of $25 million includes plans for land purchases and 20 wells.

The emerging East of 6th Meridian sub-business unit plans five
operated exploration wells on three properties, primarily in the Rocky
Mountain House/Caroline areas of Alberta. Last year’s gas production
was 23 million cubic feet per day and liguids totalled 4,800 barrels per
day. Production rates for 1997 are anticipated to be relatively unchanged.

The recently-formed New Ventures group is a key initiative for
AEC's future growth. Supported by a 320 million budget in 1997, the
group’s mandate is to identify and drill between six and 10 high-
impact prospects in the deep gas regions along the Foothills.

AEC West has negotiated an agreemecnt with the Blackfeet Indian
Mation in Montana and has assembled 378,000 net acres of native and
freehold lands on the Blackieet Reserve. Plans for 1997 include two

wildcat wells {100 percent AEC) Largeting deeper formations.
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AEC MNorth's operating focus is on the light cil prospects of the East
Peace River Arch (EPRA) and the shallow gas formations in the north-
ern portion of the Western Canadian Sedimentary Basin. [n 1996, cap-
ital investment proved up the high potential of several areas in north-
ern Alberta: Joan,. Panny and Fontas Rlver.

To economically develop these shallow gas reserves, the AEC
formula’ is again applied: acquire large tracts of land, control infra-
structure, drill and develop facilities during the winter access season.
In 1996, more than 320,000 net acres of shallow gas acreage vwere
added, as were portable processing facilities and a comprehensive gas
gathering pipeline system at Joan. As a result, gas production at Boyer
increased 25 percent 1o 19 million cubi feel per day and, at Joan,
increased to eight million cubic feet per day, New facilities at Fontas
River and Panny are expected 10 double that production in 1997 The
Bluesky formation is the principal shallow gas zone for bolh Boyer
and Joan, as vwell as areas north and east of Joan.

Increased production voluimes will reduce operating costs in the
MNoarthwest Shallow Gas region. Capilal investment is controlled with
portable, skid-mounted, modular gas plants which are ideal for shal-
low gas operations, and can be moved guickly and inexpensively from
field to field as the reserves deplete. Approximately 45 percent of AEC
Morth's $100 million budget has been allocated for gas development.

With an average production rate of approximately 5,000 barrels
per day in 1996 and year-end reserves of 8.2 million barrels, the EPRA
accounted for the Company’s largest portion of conventional light oil
production volumes last year. The six poois iu the Ogston field are the
primary source, with remaining reserves of 4.5 million barrels in 1996
Re-mapping of the pool after drilling an unsuccessful delineation well
reduced yearend 1995 proven and probable reserves. Other active
fields within the unit include Red Earth, Trout and Evi. Drilling plans

within the EPRA include 15 wells.



5§ per
barral

8.30

EAA

Syncrude at a glance

AEC Syncrude
production costs keep decreasing
and production keeps increasing,

it is a very long-life growth asset

cost reduction
implementation of new
technologies 1s a key parnt
of Syncrude’s strategy to

reduce ongoing costs

10.60

32

1999 1996 1997F

o B —— 230 269 s

Probap! e ve ¢ 490 22

p o ‘ 27 7+,
Froducion iba SETCH! 27t 27,596

[ oerd 3 s : 29 40

As the second largest owner, with a 13.75 percent interest, AEC hasin
Syocrude a lona-life light oil asset with potential for continued prof-
itable growth. AEC also hoilds a six percent gross over-riding royalty
on another 6.25 percent of Syncrude. The oil sands mining and pro-
cessing operation produces a sweet synthetic crude that is priced to
reflect its premium quality in the North American market.

Spread over six leases totalling almost 170,000 acres north of
Fort McMurray, Syncrude holds two billion barrels of proven synthetic
oil reserves, and four billion barrels of probable reserves, of which
AEC’s share is 269 million barrels and 490 million barrels of proven and
probable reserves respectively. AEC’s share of Syncrude’s daily 1996
production was 27,596 barrels per day of 32° APl crude, an average
expected to be surpassed during 1997

A key part of Syncrude’s strategy is ongoing cost reduction
partiy through the implementation of new technologies. In 1996, this
trend was maintained with an average cash operating cost of $13.71
per barrel, the same as 1995, and a netback before oil swaps of $10.50
per barrel. Further cost reductions during 1997 target cash operating
costs at $13.20 per barrel. Because there are no finding costs,
Syncrude’s development and production costs compare favourably to
those associated with exploration, development and production
costs for conventional oil. A new extraction process is expected to be
used in the Aurora Mines on the recentiy acquired leases. it will use
less energy and recover more bitumen with a new generation of
chemicals that make tailings management easier than the conven-
tional process.

Syncrude recently announced plans to significantly raise produc-
tion, commencing in five years through a $2 hillion capital spending
program, including the introduction of new technologies and the
debottlenecking of the Mildred Lake upgrader. Last year, Syncrude
and other oil sands developers successfully negotiated new generc
oil sands royalty terms with the provincial government. These terms
are designed to reduce the royalty burden and encourage new devel-
opment. The royalty structure, phased-in over the next seven years,

substantially reduces AEC's future royalty burden.
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Argentina — AEC International’s average production is forecast to grow by B5 per-
AEC International plans cent to 2,300 barrels per day. AEC International plans to drill 12 wells
12 exploration wells in 1997 in Argentina in 1997 on 452,000 net acres of exploration land in the

prolific Neuguen Basin, representing a 100 percent increase over 1996
drilling activity. The Company drilled its first two exploration wells in
the second half of 1996. Initial data on one of the wells in the Puesto
Prado block shows the well encountered 125 feet of net oil pay, tested
in excess of 1,000 barrels per day and producing 35° to 40° light grav-
ity sweet crude, The second exploration well was drilling at year-end,
but had tested substantial quantities of gas from one zone,

Trinidad — In northem Trinidad, AEC owns 70,000 net acres of [and and oper-

AEC owns 70,000 net acres ates an exploration licence in the Caroni Basin, an extension of the pro-
lific Eastern Venezuela Basin, A 180-mile seismic program will be com-
pleted by the end of the first quarter 1997, and a decision on continu-

ing exploratory work will be made during the latter half of the year.

Thailand — AEC’s extensive experience operating on Canadian military land
AEC secured 100 percent was a key strategic asset for the Company in northern Thailand; the
onshare exploration option Company’s success on the Suffield and Primrose military ranges
on 2.2 million net acres helped secure a 100 percent AEC onshore exploration option on 2.2

million net acres of land held by the Thai military, giving AEC total
control of the Chiang Mai basin. A comprehensive basin analysis will

be completed by mid-1997,
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Alberta Energy Company Ltd.
supplemental information

exploration & production (unaudited}

reserves reconciliation

natural gas conventional oil & syncrude argentina
(billion cubic feet) MNGLs {(million barrels) {million barrels) {million barreds}
tbefore royalties) Prov. Prob. Total Prov. Prob. Total Prov. Proh. Total Prov. Prob. Total
1994
Balance at December 31, 1993 1,482 321 1,803 18.8 8.9 277 246.0 - 246.0 - - -
Revisions ol established pools 18 {4) 14 35 25 6.0 330 - 33.0 - - -
Diecoveries and extensions 75 18 94 4.5 4.1 12.6 - - - - - -
Acquisition of reserves - nat 73 33 106 (1.0} 10.7) (1.7 - - - 1.4 29 4.3
Production {126) - {126) (3.8 - 13.8 (10.0} - (10.0} 0.1 - (0.1
Balance al Crecember 31, 1994 1522 369 1.881 26.0 14.8 40.8 269.0 - 269.0 13 2.97 4
1995
Revisions of established pools {7 8} {16} 0.3} (0.3) {0.6) 21.0 - 21.0 - 0.4} {0.4)
Discovarias and exlensions 93 45 138 8.5 16.6 241 - - - - - -
Acquisilion of reserves - net 26 1 27 0.2} {0.3) (0.5} - - - 0.8 - 0.8
Prior period adjustment {note 2} {B) {28) (34) {2.3) 5.1} {7.4) - - - - -
Produgction (117} - nm7) 4.8y ~ (4.8} {10.0) - {10.0) 0.4} - (0.4}
aahnce at Decernber 31, 1995 - restaled 15N 379 1,890 269 247 51.6 280.0 - 280.0 1.7 2.5 42
1996
Discoveries and ex(ensions 251 207 458 17.8 1.1 18.9 - 490.0 490.0 0.4 (0.7} 10.3}
Acquisition of reserves — net 615 285 200 33.2 15.0 48,2 - - - - - -
Production (188) - 1188 (8.9) - (8.9]) 11.0} - {11.0} (0.6} - (0.6)
Balance at December 31, 1998 2,189 871 3.060 69.0 40.8 109.8 269.0 490.0 759.0 1.5 1.8 3.3

cid 1536 conventional resenves es have been independently estimated by consulting engineers McDamel and Assocates Consultants Lo and Gilbert Lausisen Jung Asscoates Lid

1od adiustment reflects an independent review of AEC's conventronal reserves base as ot Decernber 31, 1995, Accordingly the changes have been given effect on a retroaciive basis

landholdings at yvear-end 1996
|

montana/ total
western canada north dakota north america international total
thousand acres d loped undeveloped developed undeveloped developed undeveloped developed undeveloped
Gross o B 1,934 5.083 L a75 1.934 5,558 5 2,921 10,a18
MNel 1,375 4,203 - 454 1,378 4,657 5 2701 8,748

wells drilled {western canadaj

1996 1995 1994

gross net gross net gross net
Exploration B
Gas 88 65 19 19 14 12
Qil 22 19 5 5 8
Cased " 1" 4 4
Dry and abandoned 42 40 18 16 20 18
Total 143 135 46 44 a3 45
Success rate {percent) 71 70 61 62 53 60
Qperated o 136 131 45 43 46 44
Non-operated 7 4 1 1 3 1
Development )
Gas 103 86 10 100 55 50
Qil 172 135 76 66 38 22
Cased 14 13 [ 4 9 7
Dry and abandoned 27 24 27 21 19 14
Tolal 316 258 219 W an )
Success rate {percent) a1 91 88 39 85 a5
Operated 271 247 200 187 a8 89
Nan-operated 45 1 19 4 23 4
Depth
Shallow tless tharr 2,000 {eeal) 154 153 122 nz 39 37
Medium {2,000 - 8,004 feetl) 297 234 138 14 124 94

Deep (more than 5,000 feel} 8 8 5 4 7 7
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Alberta Energy Company Ltd.
supplemental information

axploration & production funzudited)

consolidated statement of earnings

total canadian

S muhans gas & ngls conventional oil marketing conventional e&p
yaar ended deeamber 31 1996 1995 1994 1996 1995 1994 1996 1995 1994 1996 1995 1994
Revenue $ 3819 5 1729 S 2478 $156.2 S 8565 S5 612 $ 252.7 S 1298 S 835 $& 790.8 S 3883 53023
Rovalties 48.5 179 33.4 30.5 14.7 8.9 - - - 79.0 32.6 42.3
Net revenue 3334 i55.0 214.2 126.7 71.9 52.3 252.7 129.8 835 711.8 356.7 350.0
Cperating cosls 876 40,7 46.3 335 145 16.0 2.3 4.6 1.8 1234 62.2 64.2
Cost of gas purchased - - - - - - 246.4 1256.9 83.0 246.4 1269 B3.0
Cperating casin flow: 245.8 4.9 1679 92.2 54.4 36.3 4.0 (1.7} (1.4 342.0 1676 202.8
DD&A 151.7 818 328 32.0 1720 2.8 - - - 183.7 98.8 95.6
DD&A - acquisilions 43.7 10.8 126 9.1 2.2 1.9 - - - 52.8 13.0 4.5
a\'ismnal income $ 504 S5 223 S 725 $ 511 5 352 S 216 s 40 s (.71 s (14 % 1055 S 558 S -;7_

consolidated statement of earnings

I
total exploration

S mnllions syncrude international other & production
waar ended decembor 31 1996 1995 1994 1996 1995 1994 1996 1995 1994 1996 1995 1994
Revenue $266.5 S 2467 5 2141 $ 109 5 76 S 17 ] - 5 - § 147 $1,06B.2 S5 6436 S 6228
Rovyalties 56.3 30.7 9.8 0.3 0.2 - - - - 135.6 63.5 52.1
Net revenue 210.2 2160 2042 10.6 74 1.7 - - 4.7 932.6 5B80.1 570.7
Operating costs 141.9 1391 142.2 11.2 7.2 1.9 - - - 276.5 2085 208.3
Cast of gas purchased - - - - - - - - - 246.4 126.9 B3.0
Cperating cash flow 68.3 8.2 62.1 [0.6) 0.2 {0.2) - - 14.7 409.7 2447 279.4
DD&A 16.6 17.3 15.9 52 25 07 - - - 2055 18.6 112.2
DD&A - acquisitions - - - - - - - - - 52.8 12.0 14.5
Divisional income - $ 8517 S 596 S 46.2 % (8.8 5 {230 S (0.9 $ - 35 - 5 147 151.4 1131 ]5;
Less:

General and administrative 28.1 291 311
Corporate DD&A 4.3 2.3 5.8
Inlerest 303 8.8 15
Fareign exchange - 0.9 336
Income texcs 60.9 34.4 32.2
Net earnings from continuing operations $ 278 $ 376 S 68‘..5—
Earnings pe: comrnon share

Basic $ 027 $ 050 S 065
Fully diluted $ 027 § 048 S 0.6

consolidated balance sheet

S miliions

as at december 31 1996 1995

Assets

Current assets $ 259.1 S 194.2

Capital assels 2,832.0 i,694.7

Investments and other assets 6.5 72
$ 3,0976 S 1.796.1

Liabilities

Current liabilities ] 240.9 S 179.5

Long-term debl 367.0 1535

Other liabiliies 60.6 .45.4

Deferred income 1axes 4719 39049

1,140.4 7GB.E

Capital employed 1,957.2 1,0273

$ 3,0976 S 1,796

Mot tncludes alfocation of corpuraro assels and labufities
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Alberta Energy Company Ltd.
supplemental information

expltoration & production funaudited)

consolidated statement of operating and investing activities

5 milfions

year ended decomber 31 1996 1995 1994
Operating Activities
Nel earnings from conlinuing operations $ 278 S 376 3 4B.5
Depreciation, deplelion and amortization 262.6 1339 1325
Delerred income taxes 59.9 210 5.0
Other 1.5 3.3 171
Cash llow from operations $ 3518 5 195.8 S 203.1
Investing Activities
Acquisition £ (1,120.9) s - s -
Capital invesimenl {508.3) {238.9 {283.5)
Proceeds on disposal of assets and investmenls 18.9 4.3 739
$ {1.610.3) 3 {235.6) S (209.8)
Moty ingiacnd corparale aliocations

oil and gas operating statistics

1996

vear Q4 Q3 Q2 Q1 1995 1994 1993 19292
Sales
Praduced Gas (million cubic leet per dayl 515 631 431 460 538 320 345 332 300
Oil and Natural Gas Liquids {barels per day}
Canada
Synerude 27,596 28,555 29,270 25,319 27211 27823 26,282 22,118 17870
Convennional 19,507 21,857 19,238 18,580 18,330 11,6549 9,267 7939 5,885
Matural gas liquids 4,811 5,188 4,729 4,878 4,448 1,681 1,011 984 1,003
Tolal Canada 51,914 55,598 53,237 48,777 49,989 41,063 36,560 31.041 25,759
Argentina 1,241 1,602 992 1,264 1,105 1,080 260 - -
Total 53,155 57,200 54,229 50,041 51,094 42,153 36,820 31.041 25,759
Per-unit Result (Canada)
Produced gas (S per thousand cubic leet)
Price 1.77 2.06 1.56 1.59 1.75 1.40 .88 1.75 1.37
Royalties 0.20 0.20 0.24 0.20 0.17 0.13 0.256 0.24 .18
Operating cos!s 0.47 0.32 0.54 0.59 0.54 0.34 0.37 0.31 Q.30
Net back 1.10 1.54 0.78 0.80 1.04 0.93 1.26 1.20 0.92
Conventionzl il {§ per barich)
Price 21.80 2259 23.46 20.87 20.03 20.54 18.09 15.93 16.88
Ravyalties 4.28 6.31 4.52 3.05 2.82 3.48 2.63 2.0 2.53
Operating costs 4.69 3.02 6.36 5.96 5.27 4.15 4.77 4.92 4.21
Mal back alter hedge 12.83 13.26 12.58 11.87 11.94 12.91 10.69 9.00 10,4
Nel back belore hedge 16.17 13.08 10.69 .00 10.14
Natural gas liquigs (5 per barrel)
Price 23.95 27.64 22.90 20.32 17.00 15.74 15.05 1571 14.79
Royallies 6.70 5.97 8.08 5.70 5.67 5.25 3.98 404 4.2
Net back 17.25 20.67 16.32 14.62 11.33 10.49 11.07 .67 10.67
Syncrude {$ per bartel)
Price, net of 1anff 25.68 27.56 28.89 24.58 23.38 23.69 2136 20.97 22.79
Gross overriding rayalty 0.71 o021 0.83 0.98 0.87 0.60 0.56 0.86 137
Sulphur and other revenire - - - - - - - (0.19) {0.04)
Rayalties 5.58 7.24 7.05 4.67 3.05 3.02 103 0.64 .-
Cash operating cosls 13.71 12.05 12.13 1746 13.70 13.70 14,99 15.20 15.39
Net hack afier hedge 7.10 B8.4a8 8.54 3.43 7.50 157 6.30 5.80 873
tet back before hedge 10.50 17t 6.30 5.80 8.73
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Alberta Energy Company Ltd.
supplemental information

exploration & production (unaudited)

oil and gas operating statistics

1997F 1996 1995 1994 1993 1992

Gas Production by Area (mijllion cubic {eet per day}

East 270 248 260 264 236 229
West 305 229 80 68 56 46
North 60 28 16 9 5 3
Total field capability 635 505 356 341 297 278
Storage {injection} withdrawal (35) 10 (36} {7 14 22
Natwve gas trom storage - - - n 21 -
Total produced gaos sales 600 515 320 345 332 300
Produced Gas Sales by Contract {million cubic feet per day!}

TransCanada Gas Scrvices 85 65 m 146 168 178
Pan-Alberta Gas 10 60 31 a8 38 44
ProGas 88 50 22 n 5] 7
Long-term direct 100 110 90 72 49 19
Other 220 210 66 78 71 52
Totzl 600 515 320 345 332 300
Purchased Gas Sales (million cubic feetl per day) 535 532 308 110 51 77
"0il and Natural Gas Liquids Production by Area {barrzls per day)

Canada

Syncrude 28,500 27,596 27823 26,282 22,118 17870
East 15,000 7.651 5,390 4,283 4,668 4,036

~est 14,200 11,676 2,489 1.889 1.827 1,996
KNorth 5,000 5,00 5.361 4,106 2,638 1.857
Total Canada 62,700 51,914 41,063 36,560 31.041 25,759
Argentina 2,300 1,241 1,090 260 - -
Total 65,000 53,155 42,153 36,820 31,011 25,759
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Alberta Energy Company Ltd.
supplemental information

exploration & production (unaudited)

oil and gas operating statistics
|

1996 1995 1994 1993 1992
Undeveloped Acrcage (thousand acres}
North Amarica
Gross 5,558 3.240 2.017 1777 2,008
Nel 4,657 2.667 1,731 1,490 1,594
International
Gross 2,921 452 372 282 -
Net 2,71 452 372 282 -
Reserves (before royalties)
Gas {billion cubic feet)
Proven 2,189 1.5M 1,622 1,482 1.461
Proballe 871 379 369 321 279
Towal 3,060 1,890 1,891 1,803 1.740
Conventional Oil and Natural Gas Liguids {million barrels)
Proven 69.0 269 26.0 18.8 16.9
Prabable 40.8 24.7 14.8 3.9 8.4
Total 109.8 516 40.8 277 253
Syncrude (million barrels} 759 280 269 246 186
Argentina Qil {million barrels) 33 4.2 4.2 - -
Finding and Development Cost Calculation
Proven and Probable (\Western Canada}
Conventional Qil and Gas Invesiment (5 millions)
Exploralicn (gross) 168.2 82.7 66.1 53.8 229
Development 256.5 100.0 105.0 68.9 338
Acquisitions 19.6 9.4 86.3 176 111
Total finding and develepment cosls 444.3 192.1 2374 140.3 678
Proven Plus Probable Reserves Added
Gas (billion cubic feet)
Discoveries and extensions 458.0 138.4 94.1 84.9 314
Revisions - {49.3) 14.0 0.8 28.4
Acquisitions 23.0 38.2 140.9 99.6 54.6
Total 481.0 127.3 249.0 185.3 124.4
Canventional Qil and Natura! Gas Liquids (million barrels)
Discaveries and exlensions 18.9 241 12.6 5.7 1.9
Aevisions - {7.9) 6.0 {1.2) 13
Acquisitions 1.2 - 0.1 13 26
Total 20.1 16.2 18.7 5.8 5.8
Total Reserve Addilions 10:7 tharrel of il eguivalent) 68.2 28.9 43.6 24,3 18.2
Finding and Development Costs (5 per barrel ef oil equivalent)
10:1 6.51 6.64 5.44 577 372
6:1 4.44 5.13 3.94 3.82 256
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Transportation, Storage

& Processing Operations
AEC has sorme unique midstream
assais which not only add value

e o upstream businass, b

alzo generaie a growing, solfid,
aor-conunedily, price - independent

cash flow stream.”

Pipelines & —

Gas Processing
northeast alherta remains

the kev region of apersiions

The ownership of growing, profitable, ‘midstream’ assets is a unique
AEC strength. Transportation, storage and processing activities in
1996 contributed $88 million in operating cash flow. These midstream
assets are organized into the Pipelines and Gas Processing Business
Unit, and the Gas Storage and Hub Services Business Unit,

Pipelines historically has provided AEC with a reliable cash llow and
eamings stream principally through investments in three systems. Each
reflects AEC's entrepreneurial strategy of building non-utility, non-reqgu-
lated pipelines. The most recent project, Express Pipeline (from Hardisty,
Alberta to Casper, Wyoming), is a major growth opportunity, conceived
by AEC, that took a unique, market-sensitive approach in setting con-
tracts and tariffs 1o open new U.S. markets for Canadian producers.

AEC Pipelines recently announced plans to sell partnership units
to the public. AEC Pipelines, L.P has filed a preliminary prospectus with
Canadian regulatory authorties and expects the issue to close early in
the second quarter, 1997 The Partnership will enable the market price
of AEC Common Shares to reflect the full value of the Company’s
pipelines assets and will provide the pipeline direct access to capital

markets to pursue future growth opportunities.

Northeast Alberta remains the key region of AEC’s pipeline operations,
where both the Alberta Oil Sands Pipeline (AOSPL) and Cold Lake
Pipeline [CLPL) systems are located. AOSPL carries synthetic crude oil
produced at the Syncrude oil sands plant near Fort McMurray, 280

miles to Edmonton. System capacity was expanded in 1996 to 230,000
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barrels per day from 215,000 barmrels per day in response to increased

Syncrude production. Capacity on the CLPL system also increased in
1996 to 258,000 barrels per day from 215,000 barrels per day, an expan-
sion undertaken to handle anticipated higher production levels of heavy
oil from the region.The CLPL line is expected to be further expanded in
1997 A steady revenue stream is assured as both intra-provincial oil

lines are based on long-term contracts.

Express/Platte — The 785-mile, 172,000 barrels per day, 50-percent AEC-owned
50 percent AEC owned, providing Express Pipeline accesses U.S. Rocky Mountain refineries and con-
access (o w.s. rocky mountaio and nects with the Platte pipeline at Casper, Wyoming, providing the flex-
midwest refineries ibility to move Canadian oil east to the Wood River, lllinois market

region. AEC and its partner purchased the Platte pipeline in early 1996
and are in the final stages of refurbishing that system. Total
Express/Platte investment to date is $349 million (50 percent AEC].

Express has adopted a market sensitivity tolling methodology
under which shippers contracted for 85 percent of total capacity
under 5-, 10- and 15-year contracts.

Express has been designed to facilitate future expansion which
could increase daily throughput to 280,000 barrels per day to supply
the growing market for Canadian oil in the U.S. Rocky Mountain

region and mid-western states.

Processing — The year 1996 also marked the commissioning and start-up of a new
revenues were up considerably natural gas liquids extraction plant at Empress in which AEC holds a
frarn AEC's investments in natural 40 percent interest, Natural gas liquids such as propane and pentanes-
qag liguids extraction plants plus are valuable by-products in much of Alberta’s natural gas. This

$£72 million project has a design capacity of one billion cubic feet
per day.

AEC also has a quarter interest in another natural gas liquids
extraction facility at Empress, through Fan-Alberta Resources Inc,, a 50
percent AEC affiliate. Revenues from these investments were up con-

siderably in 1996 due to the strong market prices for natural gas liquids.

Storage & Hub Services — The AECO C HUB is one of the five major natural gas storage facilities
in North America and the largest owned by an upstream oil and gas
company. The Hub is the Canadian reference point for pricing of spot
gas markets. Storage capability and market services are strategic
advantages that give AEC a unique insight in the North American gas

markets, Capacity at AECO C grew by five billion cubic feet in 1996 1o
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AECO C HUB
one of the five major natural gas

starage facilities in north america
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93 billion cubir feet. The peak withdrawal rate is up to 1.8 billion cubic
feet per day and can be further expanded to two billion cubic feet per
day. Additional storage investments are being assessed in California,
adjacent to major gas transmission pipelines.

The Storage and Hub Services Business Unit adds value in two
ways: by storing AEC’s own production and gas purchased from third
parties when prices are low for later re-sale in better markets; and, by
providing a variety of Jong and short-term storage services at estab-
lished fees to producers, marketers and industrial customers. AEC’s
E&P business units control 27 billion cubic feet of AECO C storage
capacity. Third-party customers have contracted for the majonty of the
Hub’s firm storage capacity, adding to AEC's long-term stable source
of cash flow and earnings. The average remaining term of these third-
party contracts exceeds seven years. As natural gas supply and
demand become tighter, and/or gas price volatility increases, the
value of gas storage services increases.

During 1996, AEC made significant progress on a new storage
project in northern California. The necessary rights were acquired and
an application was filed with the California Public Utilities
Commission for the construction of the 14 billion cubic feet Wild
Goose Storage facility. Subject to receiving the necessary regulatory
approvals, and concluding satisfactory marketing arrangements, the

proposed project could be operational by early 1999,
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Alberta Energy Company Lid.
supplemental information

transportation, storage & processing (unaudited}

consalidated statement of earnings
|

natural gas processing total transportation,
& miffions pipelines gas storage & investments storage & processing
year ended decamber 31 1996 1995 1994 1996 1995 1994 1996 1995 1994 1996 1995 1994
Revenue $ BB.2 S 814 S 813 $ 262 $§ 189 S$ 235 $ 69.8 S5 434 $ 619 $ 1832 S 1437 5 1667
Operaling costs 34.7 278 23 q.7 7.2 4.6 51.2 35.8 52.3 95.6 70.8 30.0
Operaling cash flow 535 53.6 58.2 15.5 7 18.9 18.6 13.6 9.6 87.6 78.9 86.7
DD&A 13.5 13.2 13.5 6.5 8.1 4.1 24 1.8 1.7 224 211 19.3
Operating income 40.0 40.4 44.7 9.0 5.6 14.8 16.2 1.8 79 65.2 578 614
Equity earnings 4.6 0.3 29 - - - 17 3.5 3.4 6.3 3.2 6.0
Owvisional income $ 446 S 401 S 476 $ 90 S 56 S 148 $ 1729 5 153 5 1.0 715 61.0 T34
Less:
General and administratjve 4.3 8.1 2.3
Carporate DD&A 0.8 0.8 04
|nterest 23.1 8.3 13.4
Forgign exchange - 0.8 0.2
Ineome taxes 18.1 15.3 234
Net earnings from continuing operations $ 252 S 187 § 337
Earnings per common share
Basic & 0.24 § 0256 S 046
Fully diluted £ 024 $5 024 S 045

consolidated balance sheet
|

5 muthons, as at december 31 1996 1995
Assets
Currenl assets % 58.7 s 38
Capnal asscts 718.6 343.0
Investments and olher assels 174 475
$794.6 S 4224
Liabilities
Current liabilities $ 718 s 237
Long-lerm debt 601.3 2305
Other liabilities 1.7 16
Deferred income taxes 47.0 335
7218 289.7
Capital employed 72.8 1327
$ 7946 5 4224
Note. Includes afiocation of corporate assets and labilibes

consolidated statement of operating and investing activities
- |

& milions, year ended december 37 1996 1995 1994
Operating Activities
Net earnings frorn cantinuing operations $ 26.2 3 187 S 337
Depreciation, depletion and amortizalion 23.2 219 pi
Ocferred income laxes 10.7 3.2 2.0
Other 1.0 6.6 i.6
Cash {low from operalions £ 60.1 S 50.4 £ 510
Investing Activities
Capital investiment - Express Pipeline project 5(348.7) S - s -
Capital investment - other {51.0) (31.1) {56.3}
Proceeds an disposal of assets and investments 32.6 15.1 0.7
$(3671) S {16.00 S (56.6)

ate incdludes corporate alfocations
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Management’'s
Discussion and Analysis
of Financial Condition

and Results of Operations

results of operations
exploration and production

1996 compared with 1995

oil and natural gas
revenue change

$ millions

Management’s discussion and analysis of linancial condition and results of
operations is to be read in conjunction with the audited consolidated
financial statements. The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted actounting prin-
ciples {“GAAP"}. A reconciliation to United States GAAP is included in
note 14 to the consolidated financial statements.

AEC's results are reported in two segments: Exploration and
Production comprises the Company’s domestic and international oil and
natural gas exploration, production and marketing operations; Transpor-
tation, Storage and Processing includes the pipeline, natural gas siorage
and gas processing operations.

Results for 1996 were substantially aflected by inclusion of Conwest
Exploration Company Limited ["Conwest”} results from January 1996 [see
note 2 1o the conseolidated financial stalements). Revenues, net of royal-
ties, increased 61 percent or $352.5 million, to $332.6 million. The accom-

panying table shows the details of this change by product.

Price Rayalties

Frice Hedge Volume & Other Total

Hatyral gas 76.8 {5.7} 35 18 178.4
Ol

Conventional 32.0 {23.2) 60.0 {15.0) 538

Syncrudc 53.7 {33.00 (2.0 (24.5) (5.8}

intarnational 2.2 - 1.1 {0.1) 3.2

Purchased gas sales 36.7 (0.3) 86.5 - 1229

Total 201.4 62.2) 245.1 {31.8) 352.5

Natural gas prices increased to $1.77 per thousand cubic feet from
$1.40 per thousand cubic feet in the prior year, primarily as a result of the

stronger winter heating season demand. The prior year average price
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included the positive impact of an arbitration settlement concluded in
1995, Approximately 60 percent of the volumes available for sale in 1996
wwere linked to U.S. prices. A gas price swap program was established in
1995 and at December 31, 1996, eight million cubic feet per day was con-
tracied at an average price of U.5. $2.26 per thousand cubic feet. All of
these contracts end by October 1997 The increase in natural gas royalties
and other includes revenues on natural gas liquids sales volumes which
increased to 4,811 barrels per day in 1936 from 1,691 barrels per day in 1995
due principatty to the addition of Conwest volumes.

MNatural gas production volumes sold were 515 million cubic feet per
day. up from 320 million cubic feet per day in 1995, due principally to the
addition of Conwest volumes, new production brought on stream and vol-
umes sold from storage to capture the seasonal prico available from peak
winter markets. Production volumes increased from 356 million cubic feet
per day in 1995 to 5056 million cubic feet per day in 1996. At year-end 1996,
produced gas inventory in storage was 12 billion cubic feet, down from 15
billion cubic feet in 1995.

At December 31, 1996, the unrealized settlement asset related to the
Company’s natural gas price swaps was $0.2 million.

Qil prices improved for both conventional and Syncrude operations.
Convontional oil prices rose six percent to $21.80 per barrel (1995 - §20.54
per barrell. Syncrude prices improved eight percent from 523,69 per barrel
to £25.68 per bamrel in 1996. The increase of 20 percent in the West Texas
Intermediate {"WTI”}) average to U.5. $22.01 per baprel from U.S. $18.40 per
barrel was not fully realized as a result of the price hedging progrant.
During 1996, the Company entered into price swap agreements to fix the
average price at $23.61 per barrel on approximately 47 percent of its pro-
duction. At December 31, 1996, the Company had settled all oil fixed price
agreernents. Prices for Argentinean oil averaged $22.36 per barrel, net of
royalties, up 22 percent from the 1995 average ol $18.28 per barrel.

Revenue and cash flow from operations for the year ended 1996 were
reduced by $64.2 million on oil and gas fixed price agreements in effect
during 1996. Net earnings were reduced by $42.8 nillion.

Canadian conventional oil and natural gas liquids volumes rose to
24,318 barrels per day, an increase of 84 porcent from 1995, primarily as
a result of the addition of Conwest volumes and from exploration and
development activity in the Suffield area. Syncrude's volumes of 27596
barrets per day remained near the 1995 record of 27823 barrels per day.
International volumes increased to 1,241 barrels per day {1995 - 1,090 bar-
rels per day) as a result of a successful Puesto Prado exploration well

brought on production in late 1996.
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product unit net back

$ per unit

1995 compared with 1994

oil and natural gas

revenue change

Maltural Gas Caonventional Syncrude

{thousund cubic feet) Cil {barrels) (barrels)

1996 15495 1996 15995 1996 1985

Revenue 1.80 1.40Q 25.14 20.€8 29.08 23.83
Hedge 0.03 - 3.34 0.14 3.40 014
Revenue. net of hedge 177 1.40 21.80 20.54 25.68 23 69
Gross overriding royally - = - - 0.71 0.69
Royalties 0.20 0.13 4.28 3.48 5.58 3.02
QOperating cosls 0.47 0.34 4.69 4.15 13.71 13.70
MNet back 1.10 093 12.83 12.81 710 757

Natural gas unit net backs increased 18 percent due to higher prices
partially offset by higher per unit operating costs of the Conwest acquired
properties. Conventional oil net backs fell one percent as higher prices
were offset by an increase in royalties and operating costs. Oil operating
costs per unit increased due to a higher proportion of heavier crude grades
produced. Syncrude oil nel backs decreased six percent as an increase in
royalties exceeded the increase in prices. Syncrude royalties are calculated
using the price before the hedge.

Purchased gas sales rose to 532 million cubic feet per day from a
1995 total of 208 million cubic feet per day as a result of increased trad-
ing activity to capture profits from price volatility in the short-term mar-
ket. At December 31, 1996, the Company bhad contracts in place to
purchase 144 billion cubic feet of gas over a three-year period. Contracts
were also in place to deliver 157 billion cubic feet over the same period.
The shortfall will bo supplied from gas held in inventory, gas to be
acquired or produced gas.

Exploration and Production revenues, net of royalties, for 1995
increased by $9.4 million to $580.1 million. The accompanying table shows

this incroase on a product basis.

Price Royalues

Price Hedge Volume & Other Total

Natural gas (59.4) 0.1 {17.4) t72.7 159.2}
o]

Conventional 10.9 (0.8) 15.1 (5.8) 19.6

Syncrude 211 {1.4) 12.2 (20.2} 1.7

international 05 - 5.4 (0.2} 5.7

Purchased gas sales (104.0) - 150.3 - 4563

Other - - - (14.7) (14.7}

Total 1130.9) 2.1) 165.6 ) (23.2) 94

Natural gas prices declined to $1.40 por thousand cubic feet from
$1.88 per thousand cubic feet in the prior year, which retlected the contin-
uing surplus of natural gas in western Canada that resulted from down-
stream transportation restrictions. Prices strengthened in the fourth

quarter to average $1.50 per thousand cubic feet as a result of the winter
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product unit net back

$ per unit

heating season demand. The average price includes the impact of arbitra-
tion settlements concluded in 1994 and 1995. Approximately 60 percent of
the volumes available for sale in 1995 were linked to U.S. prices. A gas price
swap program was established in 1995 and at Pecember 31, 1995, 14.2 mil-
lion cubic feet per day was contracted at an average price of $1.62 per
thousand cubic feet for various periods, all of which ended in 1996.

Natural gas production volumes sold were 320 million cubic feet per
day, down from 345 million cubic feet per day in 1994, as the Company
elected to inventory volumes in anticipation ol higher prices. Production
volumes increased from 341 million cubic feet per day in 1994 to 356 mil-
lion cubic feet per day in 1995. The excess of production over sales was
injected into storage. At year-end 1995, produced gas inventory in storage
was 15 billion cubic feet, up from two billion cubic feet in 1994.

Qil prices improved for both conventional and Syncrude operations.
Conventional oil prices rose 14 percent to $20.54 per barrel {1994 - $18.09
pert barrel}. Syncrude prices improved from $21.76 per harrel to $23.69 per
barrel in 1995, an improvement of nine percent. Prices, net of royalties, for
Argentinean oil averaged $18.28 per barrel, up five percent from the 1994
average of $17.42 per barrel. These increases parallel a year-overyear
increase in the WTI average to U.5. $18.40 per barrel from U.S5. $17.19 per
barrel, with only a small variation in exchange rates. At December 31, 19595,
the Company had 22,000 bamrels per day of 1996 sales subject to fixed price
agreements averaging $23.51 per barrel.

Canadian conventional oil and natural gas liquids volumes rose to
13,240 barrels per day, an increase of 29 percent from 1994, primarily as a
result of exploration and development activity in the East Peace River Arch
and Sufiield areas. Syncrude’s volumes increased six percent to a record
27,823 barrels per day reflecting higher facility throughputs. Intemational
volumes increased to 1,090 bamrels per day {1994 - 260 barrels per day) as
a result of the first full year of production from the Estancia Vieja,
Argentina, property, acquired in the fourth quarter of 1994, and the acqui-

sition of the Anticlinal Campamento property in 1995.

MNatural Gas Conventional Syncrude

{thecusand cubic feel) Oil (harrels) {barrels}

1995 1584 1995 1994 1995 1294

Rovenue 1.40 1.88 20.68 18.08 23.83 217G
Hedge - - 0.14 - G.14 . -
Revenue, nel of hedge 1.40 188 70 b4 18.09 23.69 2176
Gross overriding royalty - - - - 080 0.56
Royalties 013 0725 3.48 263 202 1032
Cperating cosls .34 037 4.15 4.77 13 70 14.99
Net bock 0.83 126 12.31 10.69 757 6.20
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transportation, storage
and processing

1996 compared with 1995

1995 compared with 1994

Natural gas unit net backs declined 26 percent due to lower prices.
Conventional oil net backs increased by 21 percent as a result of higher
prices and lower costs which woere partially offset by an increase in royalties.
Qil operating costs per unit declined due to improved operating efficiency
and higher production volumes. Syncrude oil net backs increased 20 percent
for the same reasons as conventional oil net backs. While royalty rates gen-
erally track changes in prices, the increasing profitability of the Company's
oil sands investment attracted a significantly higher royalty. improved pro-
ductivity and operating cost efficiency helped to cushion the impact.

Purchased gas sales rose to 308 million cubic feet per day from a 1994
total of 11¢ million cubic feet per day as a result of increased trading activ-
ity to capture profits from price volatility in the short-term market. At
December 31, 1995, the Company had contracts in place to purchase 63 hil-
lion cubic feet of gas over a three-year period. Contracts were also in place
to deliver 66 billion cubic feet. They will be supplied from gas to he
acquired and gas held in inventory. At year-end, purchased gas held in
inventory amounted to three billion cubic feet.

Revenue increased to $183.2 million from $149.7 million in 1995 due
primarily to higher natural gas processing revenues associated with higher
liquids prices and the commissioning of the new 44 percent owned Empress
facility. Gas Storage and Pipeline revenues were also somewhat higher.

Gas storage operating income was up as a result of higher facility
utilization.

Pipeline operating income was comparable to 1995, as increased
operating costs, primarily associated with a safety and preventative main-
tenance program on the Alberta Qil Sands Pipeline, were recovered
through tariff revenues.

Revenue declined to $149.7 million from $166.7 million in 1994 due pri-
marily to lower revenues from the natural gas processing plant. Lower costs
of the natural gas feed stock more than offset this decline and natural gas
processing planl operating income increased 49 percent to $11.8 million.

Pipeline operating income decreased 10 percent to $40.4 million in
1995 partially as a result of project investigation costs.

Gas storage revenues decreased to $18.9 million from $23.5 millien in
1994. Increases in costs and higher depreciation, depletion and amaortiza-
tion expense reduced operating income to $5.6 million from $14.8 million
in 1994. Expenses increased as a result of project development costs and
the impact of a full year of the expanded storage facility operation.

In December 1995, the Company sold its 50 percent investment in
Pacific Coast Energy Corporation, owner of the Vancouver Island natural

gas pipeline.
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consolidated summary

1996 compared with 1995

1995 compared with 1994

—

Met earnings in 1996 were 568.0 million compared to $110.2 million
for 1995, which included the 5374 million gain on the 1995 sale of the
Forest Products Division. Additionat factors affecting 1996 net earnings are
the amortization of the difference between the lair value and accounting
book value of the Conwest acquisition, higher Syncrude royalties, higher
interest expense and higher deferred income taxes. These factors were par-
tially offset by higher natural gas and oil volumes and prices,

On a continuing operations basis, 1996 net earnings of $53.0 million
is six percent lower than the 1995 total of $56.3 million.

Consolidated cash flow from operations was up 52 percent to $411.9
million, compared to $270.7 million in 1995. Higher natural gas and oil vol-
umes and prices were the primary ¢onlributors.

On a consolidated basis, net revenues increased to $1,115.8 million
{1995 - §729.8 million)}, Increased natural gas, purchased gas and conven-
tional oil revenues oflsel decreases in Syncrude net revenues. Operating
expenses increased to $372.1 million from $279.3 million primarily due to
higher natural gas and conventional oil operating costs resulting from the
addition of the Conwest properties. Cost of gas purchased increased pri-
matily as a result of higher volumes of natural gas purchased for resale and
higher unit costs per thousand cubic feet.

General and administrative expense decreased to $32.4 million from
$35.2 million in 1995 due partially to the inclusion of $2.0 million of one-
time costs related 1o streamlining the Company’s operations in 1995,

Net fnterest expense increased £25.3 million to £53.4 million from
£28.1 million in 1995 while foreign exchange expense was nil in 1996,
down from $1.7 million in 1995, Increases in interest were due to higher
average debt cgutstanding (1996 - $BB0 million, 1995 - S490 million] and
interest allocated to the Forest Products Division in 1995 of $13.7 million.

Deprectation, depletion and arnortization ("DD&A”} increased to
$285.8 million (1995 - $155.8 million} due to higher gas and oil sales vol-
uimes, and an increase in the per unit rate reflecting the amortization of the
Conwest fair value to book value difference.

Equity earnings were up $3.1 million in 1996 partially due to a loss on
disposition of Pacific Coast Energy Corporation in 1995,

Income taxes increased primarily as a result of the non-deductibility
of the amortization of the difference between fair value and book value
related to the Conwest acquisition. Cash income tax declined to 58.4 ﬁ1i|—
lion from $39.2 million in 1995 principally as a result of increased
deduciible exploration and development investments.

Net earnings increased to $110.2 million in 1995, 10 percent higher

than 1994, This improvemant was due to the $37.4 million gain on the sale
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fiquidity and capital
resources

1996 compared with 1995

50

of the Forest Products Division, higher oil prices and volumes, the 1994
impact of foreign exchange expense no't incurred in 1995 and lower
Syncrude operating costs. Significantly lower natural gas prices, increased
royalties on Syncrude production and the 1994 sale of investments par-
tially offset these gains.

On a continuing operations basis, excluding Forest Products, net
earnings fell $25.9 million to $56.2 million from $82.2 million in 1994. The
decline in natural gas operating income, as a consecuence of lower prices,
was the major factor in the change, Increases in interest costs due to
higher average cost of debt (1995 - 8.5 percent, 1994 - 7.8 percent} were
more than oHset by decreases in foreign exchange costs and lower aver-
age long-term debt levels.

Consolidated cash flow from operations was $270.7 million. down
from $294.8 million. Cash flow from continuing operations fell to $246.2
million from $260.1 million in 1994.

Cash income tax, excluding income tax payable on the gain on sale of
the Forest Products Division, amounted to $39.2 million in 1995 {1994 -
$59.1 million).

On a consolidated basis, net revenues decreased to $729.8 million
{1994 - 57374 million). Increased oil and purchased gas revenues oHset
decreases in natural gas and natural gas processing revenues. Qperating
expenses decreased to $279.3 million from $288.3 million primanly due to
lower natural gas processing operating costs. Cost of gas purchased
increased primarily as a result of higher volumes of natural gas purchased
for resale, partially offset by a lower unit cost per thousand cubic feet.

General and administrative expense increased to $35.2 million from
$33.4 million in 1994, due to the inclusion of $2.0 million of one-time costs
related to streamlining the Company's operations.

Foreign exchange expense felt $32.1 million to $1.7 mitllion from $33.8
million in 1994 while interest expense increased $13.2 million to $28.1 mil-
lion {1994 - $14.9 million}. The termination of a U.S. dollar denominated
currency swap increased Canadian deht levels and concurrently eliminated
this foreign exchange exposure.

‘DD&A increased to $155.8 million {1994 - $152.2 million) due 1o an
increase in the per unit rate and higher oil sales volumes, partially offset
by lower gas volumes,

Equity earnings were down $2.8 million in 1995 primarily due to a loss
on disposition of Pacific Coast Energy Corporation.

The 1996 capital program was the largest in the Company's history
and included $1,120.9 million as a result of the Conwest acquisition. Capital

investment, excluding the Conwest acquisition, totalled $908.0 million,
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5609.9 million higher than 1995. Western Canadian conventional Explor-
ation and Production capilal totalled $444.3 million, up from $123.0 million
in 1995, The Company's 1996 capilal program was primarily directed to
drilling and completions in Alberta and securing a dominant land position
in its focus areas, Syncrude capital requirements increased io 529.4 million
due to new mine development and capacity capability improvements.
Intemational capital increased from $16.1 million to $24.5 million as a
result of field development and new exploration wells.

Capital investment in Transportation, Storage and Processing was
£397.9 million up from $30.5% million in 1995. During 1995, construction
began on the Express Pipeline System, a crude oil pipeline from Hardisty,
Alberta to Casper, Wyoming and on to Wood River, lllinois. As part of the
development of the Express Pipeline System, AEC acquired 50 percent of
the Platte Pipe Line System (“Platte”} in February 1996 and commenced
an extensive refurbishing and expansion program which is expected to
be completed by July 1997 Construction ol the Express Pipeline was
substantially complete by year-end. Commissioning is underway with
line-fill operations scheduled to begin in February with commercial
deliveries in Casper, Wyoming expected in April 1997. AEC’s investment
in the Express Pipeline System was $348.7 million in 1996 and its share
of the costs of completion are estimated to approximate $60 million. All
costs, including interest during construction, have been capitalized to
the project.

Investments to increase the AECO C gas storage capacity by five bil-
lion cubic feet and costs related to the Wild Goose Gas Storage facility in
California amounted to $18.8 million. In September 1996 the Company and
its joint venture participants commissioned a new natural gas liquids
extraction straddle plant at Empress, Alberta after an investment in 1996
of $15.1 million.

On a consolidated basis, year-end debt levels increased to $968.3 mil-
lion from $384.4 million reflecting the 1936 capital program, including
acquisitions, and the application of $218.0 million net proceeds from the
Forest Products disposition to debt in 1995.

The Conwest acquisition was funded by the issue of AEC shares for
5540.4 million, debt assumed of $215.5 million and new debt of $350.5 mil-
lion. On acquisition, $165 million of non-oil and gas assets of Conwest and
an equivalent amount of debt were noi consolidated as the Company
intended to sell these assets. To December 31, 1396, £146.0 million has
been realized on the disposition of these assets and the Company has
agreements in place 1o sell the remaining assets and realize the balance of

the §165 million,
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risk management

The Express Pipeline investment of $348.7 million has been funded
entirely wilh long-term debi facilities. Alternative financing arrangements
as discussed in the Outlook section which follows, are in progress.

The balance of the capital program was funded by cash flow from
operations, the issue of common share equity for net proceeds of $266 mil-
lion and long-term debt tacifities.

In 1996, the Company increased the number ol its revolving credit
and term loan facilities to five by adding a new facility for $375 miltion with
a syndicate of banks. The total available under all facilities is $875 million
repayable over term periods ranging from 6.5 1o eight years, and is whally
unsecured. At Decernber 31, 1996, the Company had $424.0 million of these
facilities ulilized. As a part of the Conwestl transaction the Company
assumed U.S. $125 miillion in fixed rate Senior Notes repayable between
the years 2000 and 2006.

The Company completed its strategy to divest itself of non-core assets
with 1he sale of its investment in AEC Power Lid. effective June 30, 1836,

The Company’'s results are influenced by factors such as product
prices, interest and foreign exchange rates, royalties, taxes and operations.

The Company manages its risk exposure through a combination of
insurance, commodity price swap agreements, its system of internal con-
trols and sound operating practices. Derivatives are used only to reduce
specific risk exposures and are not held for trading purposes. In pedods of
currency volatility the Company may also use currency swaps to hedge
against foreign exchange fluctuations. At year end, there were no currency
swaps in place,

In addition to limits established by the Board of Directors on the use
of comimodity price swap agreements, a rigorous system ol internal con-
trol procedures has been established. Credit risks arc managed by trans-
acting only with preauthorized financial counterparties wheve agreementis
are in place, Credit limits are established tor all parties where a credit risk
exposure exists and are closely monitored. During the year, commodity
price swaps were ulilized for Canadian oil, produced gas and purchased
gas. Al oil swap contracts had matured by December 31, 1996.

An aclive program of monitoring and reporting day-to-day operations
provides some assurance environmental and regulatory standards are
met. Contingency plans are in place for timely response to an event.

AEC is exposed to risks and uncertainties inherent in {foreign opera-
tions, including regulatory and legislative changes. Events in these opera-

tions are not expected to have a material adverse effect on the Company.
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o ol e Cash flow sensitivities — AEC will benefit substantially if
02 e | il it

GL&
O

commodity prices improve,

cashllow 0.17 0.19 0.07
pear share

outlook = Sales of produced gas are expected io grow {o 600 million cubic feet
per day (1996 - 515 million cubic feet per day] and 65,000 barrels per day
of oil and liquids (1996 - 532,155 barrels per day) as a result of the merger
with Conwest and prior years’ capital programs. Prices for gas and oil are
expected to remain near 1he levels achievad in 1996. At 1297 anticipated
volume levels, a change in natural gas price of $0.10 per thousand cubic
feet would change cash flow from operations dy approximately $20 mil-
lion ($0.17 per share). A U.S. §7.00 per barrel change in oil price veould
change cash flowe from operations by approximately $22 million {50.19 per
share). Natural gas net backs are expectaed 1o remabir near 1996 levels.
With the termination of all oil price swaps, oil net oacks will reflect the
trend in product prices. Oil operating costs are expecied o increase by
approximately 10 percent. It is anticipated Syncrude voyalty rates will faill
in 1997 in response lo nevy fiscal terms established in 1296 for oilsands
development.

Approximalely 60 percent of gas contracts will be tied 1o 1.5, refer-
ence prices. Of total sales, approximately 47 percens will be to aggrega-
tors. The Company believes it has contracted for adequate pipeline
wansportation to achieve iis forecastaed 1997 direct sples volumes. Capital
investment for Exploration and Production is expected io rise to aver S600
millicn.

Transportation, Storage and Pracessing operations are expected o
generate higher net earmings and higher cash flovs from operations as a
result of the Express Pipeline and the {ull year impact of the Emuress
Straddie plant,

The Company is pursuing a financial restructuring of its pipeline inter.
ests, other than its interest in Iroqueis Gas Transmission System, L.P and
has filed a preliminary prospectus {see note 16 1o the notes io consali-
dated linancial statementsi.

The Company will continue to assess the way in which it finances irs
operaiions 1o achieve financially prudent growitil. The Company intends to
linance its 1997 budgeted canital program through cash flovs from opera-
tions, the planned reprganization ot the Company's pipeline asseis and
long-term deht.

February T4, 1997
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management report

auditors’ report

—

The accompanying consolidated financial statermnents and all information in this annual repoert are the respon-
sibility of Management. The financial statements have been prepared by Management in accordance with
Canadian generally accepted accounting principles and include certain estimates that reflect Management’s
best judgements. Financial information contained throughout this annual report is consistent with these
financial statements.

The Company has developed and maintains an extensive system of internal control that provides rea-
sonable assurance that all transactions are accurately recorded, that the financial statements realistically
report the Company's operating and financial results and that the Company’s assets are safeguarded. The
Company’s Internal Audit department reviews and evaluates the adequacy of and compliance with the
Company’s internal controls. As well, it is the policy of the Company to maintain the highest standard of
ethics in all its activities.

AEC’s Board of Directors has approved the information contained in the financial statements. The Board
fultills its responsibility regarding the financial statements mainly through its Audit Committee.

Price Waterhouse, an independent firm of chartered accountants, was appointed by a vote of sharehold-
ers at the Company’s last annual meeting to audit the consolidated financial statements and provide an inde-

pendent prefessional opinion.

& ~PADslionn

Gwyn Morgan John D. Watson

Presiden & Chief Executive Officer Vice-Presidemn, Finance & Chief Financial Officar

To the Shareholders of Alberta Energy Company Lid.:

Woe have audited the consolidated balance sheets of Alberta Energy Company Ltd. as at December 31, 1996
and December 31, 1995 and the consolidated statements of earnings, retained earnings and changes in finan-
cial position for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 1996. These financial state-
ments are the responsibility of the Company’s Management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audits.

Woe conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that we plan and perform an audit to abtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements
are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting princi-
ples used and significant estimates made by Management, as well as evaluating the overall financial state-
ment presentation.

In our opinion, these consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the finan-
cial position of the Company as at December 31, 1996 and December 31, 1995 and the results of its operations
and the changes in its financial position for each of the years in the three-year period ended Decemher 31,

19986, in accardance with generally accepted accounting principles.

Chartered Accountants

Calgary, Canada February 3, 1897, except for note 16 which is a5 of February 14, 1997
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note reference

note three

note four

note five

Alberta Energy Company Ltd.

consolidated statement of earnings
|

S muiions, excepl per share amounis

year ended december 31 1996 1995 1994

Revenues, net of royalties

Explaration and production S 9326 $ 58041 s 5707

Transponalion, storage and processing 183.2 149.7 166.7

o ) 1,115.8 729.8 i 737.dv
Costs and expenses

Operating 372.1 2793 288.3

Cost of gas purchased 246.4 126.9 83.0

General and administrative 32.4 35.2 33.4

Interest, net 63.4 281 14.9

Fareign exchange - 1.7 338

Cepreciation, depleticn and amonization 286.8 155.8 152.2

Earnings before the underncoted 125.7 102.8 131.5_
Equily earnings 6.3 3.2 6.0

Incomc taxes {79.0) (49.7) (55.6)
Net earnings from continuing operations 63.0 56.3 82.2

Net earnings from discontinued operations 15.0 53.9 18.3

MNet earnings $ 68.0 s 0.2 $ 1005

Earnings from continuing operations

per common share

Basic $ 0.1 $ 075 § 1.1
Fully diluted s 051 s 0.72 S 1.09
Earnings per common share

Basic $§ 0.5 s 1.47 3 1.36
Fully diluted $ 065 s 144 3 134

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements

cansolidated statement of retained earnings
|

S mitfions
year endod december 31 1996 1995 1994
Balance, beginning of year & 464.7 $ 3843 $ 23143
MNet earnings 58.0 110.2 1005
532.7 494.5 415.4_
Dividends o
Preferred shares - - (3.0}
Commaon shares [39.7) [28.8) (28.1)
139.7) (20.8) a1
8alance, end of year $ 493.0 S 4647 s 3843

See accompanymng notes 1o the consohdaled fingncial statements.

55 Alberta Crergy Company Lid.



note reference

nole six

nate seven

note eight

note nine

note ten

nate eleven

Alberta Energy Company Ltd.

consolidated balance sheet

S amifhons
as at decernber 31 1996 1995
Assets
Current assets
Cash and shori-lerm avestments, af cos!
wilich approximates market $ 76.7 g 64.7
Accounts receivabic and accrued revenus 204.3 132.8
Inveniories 36.8 29.1
317.8 2261
Capital assets 3,650.56 11,9377
Investments and olher assets 23.9 54.7
$ 3,892.2 S 2,2185
Liabilities and shareholders’ equity
Current liabilitics
Accounts payabie and accrued hiabilities $ 312 S 201.7
Current portion of long-term debt 1.5 1.5
312.7 203.2
Long-term clebt 968.3 384.4
Other liabilities 62.3 470
Deferred income laxes 518.9 423.9
1,862.2 1,058.5
Shareholders” equily
Share capital 1,532.0 622.3
Retained carnings 493.0 4647
Foreign currency translation adjustment 5.0 3.0
2,030.0 1,160.0
$ 3.892.2 S 22185

Lea sooompanving notes (o the consolidatad financral statements

Approved by the Board:

STccllalall

Director

Birector

56 Alberta Energy Company Lid,



Alberta Energy Company Ltd.

consolidated statement of changes in financial position

S millions, excepl per share Amounts

year ended december 21 1996 1995 1994
Operating Activities
Nt carnings from conlinuing opcrations $ 53.0 3 56.3 S 822
Depreciation, deplelion and amortization 285.8 165.8 152.2
Deferred income taxes 70.6 24.2 70
Other 2.5 9.9 18.7
Cnsh flow [rom continuing operationsg 411.9 246.2 260.1
Cash flow from disgontinued operations - 245 34.7
Cash fiow from operations 411.2 270.7 294.8
Net change in non-cash werking capital - continuing operations {50.8) 313 {56.0)
Met change in non-cash working capital - discontinued pperations - 371 {9.3)
B ' as1.1 7 3391 T wes
Investing Activities T
Acquisition {1,120.9) -
Capilal investmanl - continuing operations {908.0) {271.0) {330.8)
Capital investment - disconlinued operations - 130.9) {28.9)
Proceeds on disposal of Forest Products 15.0 218.0
Proceeds on disposal of assets and invesiments 515 19.4 74.6
Investments and olher (9.9} (2.1 {15}
Net change in non-cash working capital 80.7 {13.5) 79
n.8se) ®4 (817
{Decrease) increase in cash before financing activities {1,530.5) 258.7 -E5<8t7]
Financing Activities
Issua of leng-term debt 332.0 250 208.0
Increase in long-terim debt on acquisition 566.0 -
Repayment of fong-term debt - conlinuing operalions (149.3) 1103.0 (193.7}
Financing activitics of discontinued operations - (106.2) 70
Comron shares issued on acquisition 540.4 - -
lssue of common shares 293.6 19.0 85.8
Common shere dividends {39.7) {29.8) {28.1}
Preferred share conversion and redemption - - 175.0)
Proferred share dividends - - (3.0)
1,543.0 (185.00 T
Increase (decrease) in cash and shot-term inveslments $ 12.5 £3.7 S {57.2)
Cash and short-term investments, end of year $ 76.7 64.2 S 05
Cash flow from continuing operations
per common share
Basic $ 3.93 2.28 2.59
Fully dilned $ 3.82 3.8 3.40
Cash flow from operations per commaon share
Basic 3.83 1 3.81 4.07
Fully dilutecl $ 3.82 5 3.61 3.88
See accormpanying notes 1o the consehdatod Lnanacal S1arnents
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note 1
summary of significant

accounting policies

Alberta Energy Company Ltd.
1996 notes to consolidated financial statements

tabuiar amecunts i § ulions, uniess otherwise mdicatod

|
{a) principles of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Alberta Energy Company Lid. (the
“Company”) and its subsidiaries, all of which are wholly owned.

Investments in jointly controlled companies, jointly controlled partnerships and unincorporated joint
ventures are accounted for using the proportionate consclidation method, whereby the Company's pro-
portionate share of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities are included in the accounts.

Investments in companies and partnerships over which the Company has significant influence are
accounted for using the equity method.

A listing of major subsidiaries, affiliates, unincorparated joint ventures and partnerships is included
on page 72,

b} capital assels

exploration and production

conventional The Company accounts for conventional oil and gas properties in accordance with the
Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants’ guideline on full cost accounting in the oil and gas industry,

All costs associated with the acquisition, exploration and development of oil and gas reserves are cap-
italized in cost centres on a country by country basis.

Depletion and depreciation are calculated using the unit-of-production method based on estimated
praven reserves, before royalties. For purpases of this calculation, cil is converted to gas on an energy
equivalent basis. All capitalized costs, except as noted below, are subject to depletion and depreciation
including costs related to unproven properties as well as estimated future costs to be incurred in devel-
aping proven reserves. Costs of exploration and land in international cost centres are excluded from costs
subject to depletion until it is determined whether or not proved reserves are attributable to the proper-
ties ar impairment has occurred.

Future remaoval and site restoration costs are estimated and recorded over the estimated life of the
reserves.

A ceiling test is applied to ensure that capitalized costs do not exceed the sum of estimated undis-
counted, unescalated future net revenues from proven reserves less the cost incurred or estimated to
develap those reserves, related production, interest and general and administration costs, and an estimate
for restoration costs and applicable taxes. The calculations are based on sales prices and costs at the end
of the year.
oi sands Capital assets associated with surface mineable projects are accumulated, at cost, in separate
cost centres. Substantially all of these costs are amartized using the unit-of-production method based on
estimated proven developed reserves, applicable to each project.
transportation, storage and processing
Capital assets related to pipelines are carried at cost and depreciated using the straight-line method over
the remaining term of each applicable pipeline service agreement.

Capital assets related to the Company’s natural gas liquids extraction plant operations and gas stor-
age facilities are carried at cost and depreciated using the straight-line method over a term of 20 years.
[c) foreign currency translation
Operations outside Canada are considered 1o be self-sustaining and use their primary currency for record-
ing substantially all transactions. The accounts of self-sustaining foreign subsidiaries are translated using
the current rate method, whereby assets and liabilities are translated at year-end exchange rates while rey-
enues and expenses are converted using average annual rates, Translation gains and losses relating to
these subsidiaries are deferred and included in shareholders’ equity.

lLang-term debt payable in U.S. dollars is transtated into Canadian dollars at the year-end exchange
rate, with any resulting adjustment amartized using the straight-line method aver the remaining life of

the debt.
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|
(d} project investigation costs

Projecl investigation costs for new business opportunities are charged to earnings as incurred until such
time as the commercial viability of the project is established. Subsequent expenditures are capitalized and
amortized on a basis appropriate for the project.

(e) inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or estimated net realizable value.

{f) interest capitalization

Interest is capitalized during the construction phase of large capital projects.

{g) hedging aclivities

Settlement of crude oil and natural gas price swap agreements, which have been arranged as a hedge
against commodity price and currency fluctuations, are reflected in product revenues at the time of sale of
the related hedged production.

{h) comparative figures

Certain 1995 and 1994 figures have been reclassified for comparative purposes.

. |
In January 1996, the Company acquired all of the issued and cutstanding common and preference shares
of Conwest Exploration Company Limited {“Conwest”) for consideration of 23.6 million common shares
and cash. Conwest was engaged primarily in the exploration and production of cil and natural gas and had
an investment portfolio and mining and hydro electric operations. On acquisition, $165 millien of non-oil
and gas assets of Conwest and an equivalent amount of debt were not consolidated in the financial state-
ments, since the Company intended to dispose of these assets. To December 31, 1996, the Company has
received proceeds of $146 million on the sale of these assets and has agreements in place to sell the
remaining assets and realize the balance of the $165 million.

The acquisition has been accounted for using the purchase method with the results of operations of
Conwest from January 1996 included in the consolidated financial statements.

The fair value of assets acquired is as follows:

Non-tash waorking capital deficiency s {0.2)
Capital assets 1,004.4
Man ol and gas agsels 165.0
Deferred income taxes (27.2)
Other non-current hatulities 211
Net assels acquired Eﬂ?
Cash less acquisition coats {14.5}
B ) - s 1,105.‘4
rinanced by
Cash poad $ 3505
Veltier assigned 1o conmion sisfes nued 540.4
Long-term debt assumed 2155
- T $ 1,106.4
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1996 1995 1994
Interest expense - long-term dent $ 556 5 460 $ 348
Interest expense - other 05 - 15
Interzst incomao (2.7} (4 2} 2.7

53.4 418 336
Less interest allocated 1o discontinued operations (note 5 - 37 18.7
Interest, net $ 534 3 7B $ 14 g

The provision for income taxes has been allocated as follows:

1996 1995 1904
Coentinuing operations $ 79.0 % 49.7 $ 556
Discontinued operaticns note 51 - [, 14.5
Total income laxes $ 79.0 % B34 $ 7041

1996 1995 1984
Currem s 4.0 $ 368 ERREY A
Deferred 70.6 a2 1.0
Albena royalty tax credit {1.5] (1.5} (1.9)
Large corporations t1qx 5.9 3.9 39
Income taxes $ 79.0 § 634 $ 701
The foltowing tabie reconciles income taxes calculated at statutory rates with actual income taxes:

1996 1995 1994
Earnings before income taxes and gain an sale
Conlinuing operations $132.0 5060 $ 1378
Discanunued operations - 202 32.8
Tatal $132.0 HO1R6.2 £170.6
Income 1&x&3 al s1atutcry rate. 1996 and 1995 - 44 6% (1994 - 44 3% $ 589 i 807 % 756
Effect on taxes resulting from:
Non-deductbility of crown paymaents and depreciation,
depletion and amortizatcn 56.5 211 255
Federal resource allowancs 141.4} (21.5) 125 Q1
Utilization of tax losses - [1.4) (.41
Alberta royally tax credit {1.5) s 119
f.arge corporalions lax 59 29 398
Other 0.6 o (1.6}
Income taxes (effective rate: 1996 - 53.8%. 19395 - 46.5%, 1994 - 41.1%! £ 79.0 4 B34 o701

The Company’s U.5. subsidiaries have approximately 1J.5. $10.0 million of 1ax losses available which

can be applied, with certain restrictions, against future taxable income earned in the U.S. The benefit of

these tax losses, which will expire between 1999 and 2010, has not been recorded.

The amount ol capital assets without a tax base is $577.8 million (1995 - $147.0 million). The amount

of tax pools available are $1.5 billion {1995 - §0.7 billion).
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|
On August 25, 1995 the Company sold its Forest Products Division for net proceeds of £218.0 million. The
Forest Products Division has been reflected in the consolidated financial statements and notes on a dis-
continued operations basis, A recovery of income tax relating to the Forest Products Division was recog-
mized in 1596,

The results of discontinued operations for the comparative periods are summarized as follows:

1996 1595 1994
Revenu £ - S 1352 3  184.0
Operating coms - 839 708
Depreciation, deplelion and amortizalion = G 9.5
Operating income ’ - A4 6 537
Intarest and foreign exchange - 44 209
Income taxes - 15,7 ldb
Net earnings from operations - 185 18.3
Gain on sale 15.0 274
Met earrungs fram discantinued nperations S 15.0 < 539 & 123

1996 1908
Pariy, supphes and other £ 176 & 146
Product 19.2 14.%

5 36.8 & 781

1996 1980
Accumulated Accumulated

erty, plant and equipment Cost DD&A*" Net Cost DD&A™ Mot

Explaration and productmn
Conventional $ 3,881.1 $ 1,3939 $ 24872 I 216065 R E 3 T9E1S
Ol sands 503.6 158.8 344.8 482.4 149.6 332.8
43847 ) 1,552.7 2,832.0 . 2.648 9 1.054.2 1,594 7

fransportation, storage

and processmg 9674 248.9 718.5 566 4 2234 3430
% 5,352.1 $ 1.801.6 $ 3.550.5 $ 3.2153 $ 1.,2776 $ 1.9377%

© Depracanon, dopleton and amortizaton

Transporiation, Storage and Processing includes $348.7 million (1995 - nil} related to the Express
Pipeline project for construction in progress, which has not been depreciated. Interest was capitalized on
the Express Pipeline project in the amount of $5.8 million (1995 - Nil).

At December 31, 1996, $31.9 million (1995 - $19.7 million) of expenditures in international cost centres
was excluded from depletable costs.

The prices used in the ceiling test evaluation of the Company's Canadian conventional reserves at
December 31, 1996 were as follows:

Matural gas: $2.43 per million British thermal units

Qil and natural gas liquids: $26.85 per barrel

Depreciation, depletion and amonrtization includes $52.8 million (1995 - $12.9 million; 1994 - $14.6 mil-

lion) of deptetion related to costs which are not deductible for income tax purposes.

61 Albens Energy Company Ltd.



note 8
investments and

other assets

note 9

long-term debt

Alberta Energy Company Ltd.
1996 notes to consolidated financial statements

tabular amounes w5 millions, unless otherwise indicated

1996 1995

Investments ) S 216 S 454
Defarred pension assets - Fas)
Other 23 1.4
) S 239 B Lo 547

note reference 1996 1535
_(':‘_.’madian dollar debt )
Sovolving credit and 1arm 1a3n Donowings b
Noles payable £ 4240 5 1220
Unsecured debentures o
10.50%, due June 30. 1996 - 00.0
9509, dye February 15, 2000 25.0 250
760%, dye March 15, 2001 50.0 -
3859, due March 15, 2007 25.0 250
8 15%, que July 31, 2003 100.9 1060
6.60%, due June 30, 2004 50.0 -
8.50%. due March 16, 2011 50.0 -
U.S. dollar deht
.S unsecured senior rolcy A
G G9%, due August 2004 54.8 -
734, due August 2006 116.4 -
U.5. revohving credit and term fean borrowings 5]
Term loans 63.3 -

958.5 375

Non-recourse long-term debt”
Term lears 9 1.3 1z @
Total long-term debt 7 969.8 365G
Current partion of long-term debt 15 | 5
’ 7 £ 968.3 L 3E4 A

Arngun ad are AECs pray ¢ of gabt of ot enblben

tay mandatory five-year debt repaymenis

The minimum annual repayments of long-term debt required over each of the next five years are as follows:

B 18958 1999 2000 Z0m

% 15 S 16 |3 10 § 402 5920

{b) revolving credit and term loan borrowings
In 1996, the Company increased the number of its revolving credit and term loan facilities to five by adding
a new facility for $375 millton with a syndicate of banks. The five facilities, totaling $875 million, are fully
revolving for 364-day periods with provision for extensions at the option of the lenders and upon notice
from the Company, If not extended, two facilities convert to non-revolving reducing loans for terms of 6,5
years, one for a term of seven years and two for terms of eight years. .
All tive loan facilities are unsecured and available in Canadian and/or U.S. doliar equivalent amounts;
they currently bear interest either at the lenders’ rates for Canadian prime commercial or U.S. base rate

loans, or at Bankers’ Acceptance rates, or at LIBOR plus applicable margins.
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|

Alenco Inc., a subsidiary of the Company, has a U.5. §50 million unsecured revolving credit and term
loan facility, of which U.5. $46.2 million was utilized at year-end. This facility is guaranteed by the Company
and is fully revolving for 364-day periods with provision for extensions at the option of the lender folow-
ing notice from Alenco Inc. § not extended, the facility converts 10 a non-revolving reducing facility 1o be
repayable in full by the end of eight years. Loans are available in U.5. dollars and currently bear interest
either at the lender’s rates for U.S. prime rate or U.5. base rate loans, or at U5, Bankers’ Acceptance rates,
or at LIBOR plus applicable margins.

AEC Qil Sands Ltd., a subsidiary of the Company, has a $25 million unsecured revolving credit and
term loan facility, of which §12.2 million was utilized at year-end. The facility is fully revolving for 364-day
periods with provision for extensions at the option of the lender lollowing notice from AEC Qil Sands Ltd.
i not extended, the facility converts to a non-revolving reducing lacility to be repayable in full by the end
of tive years. Loans are available in Canadian dollars and currently bear interest either at the lender’s rates
{or prime rale loans, or at Bankers’ Acceptance rates plus applicable margins.

Motes payable consist of Bankers’ Acceplances and Commercial Paper maturing at various dates with
a weighted average interest rate of 3.56 percent {1995 - 6.25 percent). Notes payable shown as long-term
debt represent amounts which are not expected to require the use of working capital during the year and
are fully supported by the availability of term loans under the revolving credit facilities.

(c) unsecured debentures

The unsecured 10.50 percent debentures matured June 30, 1996. The repayment of this issue at maturity
was made using other long-term debt. In 1996, under its medium term note program, the Company issued
$150 million in unsecured debenlures.

id) U.S. unsecured senior noles

In 1996 the Company issued unsecured senior notes in the amount of U.S, $125 million through a private
placement. The notes were issued in two tranches. One iz in the amount of U.5, $40 million bearing inter-
est payabhle quarterly at 6.99 percent. Terms of this tranche require principal repayments of U.S. §10 million
in August, 2000 and U.S. $30 million at maturity in August, 2001.The second tranche in the amount of U.S.
$85 million bears interest payable quarterly at 7.34 percent and requires principal repayments of U.5. $28.3
miillion in August, 2004 and August, 2005 and U.5. $28.4 million at rnaturity in August, 2006.

{e) term loans

AEC has a 49.995 percent interest in Pan-Alberta Resources Inc. ["PARI”} which has a non-recourse secured
term credit facility which finances its investment in its natural gas liquids extraction plant joint venture,
The term credit facility is secured by PARI's interest in the joint venture assets and certain related agree-
ments,. The debt is repayable over the initial term of the related joint venture contracts in equal monthly
installments tolaling $1.5 million (49,995 percent) per year.

Canadian dollar loans bear interest al the lenders’ rates for Canadian prime commercial loans or at
Bankers' Acceptance rates plus applicable margins.

At year-end, outstanding obligations under the facility included Bankers’ Acceptances {Canadian) and

Canadian dollar loans of §11,3 million [(49.995 percent) {§12.8 million in 1995},

1996 1995

Future I'H;IUVdI #nd Sic restaralion coald - $ 426 $ 261
Leng-term hatibitics related to Synerude 6.6 1.8
Deferred acquisition payable 2.0 50
Olher 8.1 4.1
o i o - $ 623 - ¥ d?OI
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. |
Authonzed
20,000,000 First preferred shares
20,050,000 Second preferred shares
20,000,000 Third preferred shares
Unhrmited Common shares

15,000,000 Non-voting shares

1996 1595
Number of Shares Amount HNumbar of Sharas Amount
Comman shares ‘
Balanco. begirmimp ol yeo 75,539,019 $ 6923 MA64 114 0 BYa
Issued on acquisition* (rote 2} 23,624,817 540.4 - -
lssued for cash 11,250,000 279.7 -
Employee share option plan 910,764 155 22471 47
Sharehelder investment plim 162,501 4.1 TE0,694 14.2
Eme. end of year 111,487,101 $ 1,532.0 75.539.019 56923
S nCtugas 471 284 comunon shares wihich have not Dean (ssuied at Deceoibar 33, 17305

The Employee Share Opticn Plan provides for granting to employees of the Company and its subsidiaries
options to purchase Commen Shares of the Company. Each option granted under the plan expires after
seven years and may be exercised in cumulative annual amounts of 25 percent on or after each of the first
four anniversary dates of the grant.

At December 31, 1996, employee share options, exerciseable between 1997 and 2003 were out-

standing to purchase 4,684,050 {1995 - 3,093,002) Common Shares at prices ranging from 512.04 to $31.35

per share.

1996 1985
Commiorn shares uistize oplion, beginning of yau ) 3,093,002 2.468.0_75?
Share options qgranted 2,986,250 1,151,200
Share options exercised (910,764) (324277
Share oplions cancelled {484,438] (205.0006]
Common shares ninder aption, eng of year 4,684,050 ‘3.09'3.00‘/‘

The number of Common Shares reserved for issuance under the Employee Share Option Plan was

8,435,924 at December 31, 1996 (3,115,743 at December 31, 1995},

|
The Company’s financial instruments that are included in the consolidated balance sheet are comprised of
cash and short-term investments, accounts receivable, and all current liabilities and long-term borrowings.
{a) ol and gas orice hedging
During 1996, 24,500 barrels of oil per day was subject to fixed price swap agreements at $23.61 per barrel
resulting in a reduction in revenue totaling 558.2 million. In addition, 40 millien cubic feet per day of nat-
ural gas was subject to fixed price swap agreements at U.5. $1.32 per thousand cubic feet resulting in a
56.1 million reduction in revenue,

At December 31, 1996 there were no oil fixed price swap agreements in effect. A total of 8.3 millien
cubic feet per day of gas is subject to fixed price swap arrangements for settlement in 1997 at an average

swap price of U.5. $2.26 per thousand cubic feet.
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|
(b} fair values of financial assets and liabilities
The fair values of financia!l instruments that are included in the consolidated balance sheet, other than
long-term borrowings, approximate their carrying amount due to the short-term maturity of those
instruments.

The estimated fair values of long-term borrowings have been determined based an market informa-
tion where available, or by discounting future payments of interest and principal at estimated interest rates

that would be available to the Company at December 31, 1996.

1996 1948
Balance Sheet Fair Balance Shest Faur
Amount Value Amount Valug
Long-ternm de § 968.3 £1,003.4 3965

(c) credit risk

A substantial portion of the Company’s accounts receivable are with customers in the oil and gas indus-
try and are subject to normal industry credit risks. Alf natural gas swap agreements are with major finan-
cial institutions in Canada and the United States.

{d) interest rate risk

At December 31, 1996, the increase or decrease in net earnings for each one percent change in interest

rates on floating rate debt amounts to $2.9 million.

|
{a} investments proporticnately consolidated

The Company conducts a substantial portion of its oil and gas activity through unincorporated joint ven-
tures which are accounted for using the proportionate consolidation method. In addition, the 50 percent
owned Express Pipeline {including Express Pipeline Ltd., Express Pipeline Partnership and Platte Pipe Line
Company) is also accounted for using the proportionate consolidation method. Included in the Company’s

accounts are the following amounts related to Express Pipeline:

1996
resos T s 3ses
Listultes $ 43.6
Investing

S (348.7)

(b} cension plans

The Company has both a defined henefit pension plan and a defined contribution plan which cover sub-
stantially all employees. The delined benefit pension plan provides pension benefits upon retirement based
on length of service and final average earnings. Defined contribution benefits are determined by the value
of contributions and the return on investment of these contributions.

The cost of pension benefits earned by employees is determined using the projected unit credit
method and is expensed as services are rendered. This cost is actuarially determined and reflects man-
agement’s best estimate of the pension plan’'s expected investment yields and the expected salary esca-
lation, mortality rates, termination dates and retirement ages of pension plan members. The plan is funded
as actuarially determincd in accordance with regulatory requirements through contributions to a trust

fund. The costs of defined contribution pension benefits are based on a percentage of salary.
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|

The cumulative difference between the amounts funded and expensed is reflecied as a deferred asset
in the consolidated balance sheet.

At December 31, 1996, the market value of defined benefit pension fund aszets was $60.2 million
{1995 - $54.2 million) and the accrued pension liability, as estimated by the Company’s acluaries, was $54.0
million {1995 - £38.1 million).

In addition, one of the Company’s unincorporated joint ventures has a defined benefit pension plan.
At December 31, 1996, the market value of the Company's share of pension fund assets was $70.6 million
{1995 - £61.5 million} and the Company’s share of accrued pension liability, as estimated by the joint ven-
ture’s actuaries, was $72.0 million (1995 - $66.3 miltion}.

(c) related party transaclions
During the year the Company sold approximately $7.3 million (1995 - $9.7 million) of natural gas to affili-
ates at market prices, $4.8 million of which is included in accounls receivable at yearend (1995 - nil).

{d} net change in non-cash working capital

1996 1295 1594
Operating activities B
Continuing operations
Accounts receivable and accrued reveonuc $(29.9) SO0 0352
Inventones 7.7 G7 (12 1
Accounts payable and accrued labiitics (13.2) 217 87
$ (50.8} 2132 § (5601
Dizcontnugd operalucns
Accounts rocenvable and accrued ravenue $ - s 270 S5/
IVONones - 5327 =T
Arcounis pavable and accrued habiiities - (22.7) 48
$ - 7 s 37 L 8D
Investing activities
Accounts payabile and accrued habilitias £ 807 F 0135 F A

|
The financial statemenis have been prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting
principles. They differ from those generally accepted in the United States in the following respects:

{a) full cost accounting

Under Canadian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles {"GAAP"}, a ceiling test is applied to ensure that
capitalized costs do not exceed the sum of estimated undiscounted, unescalated future net revenues from
proven reserves less the cost incurred or estimated o develop those reserves, related production, interest
and genaral and administration costs, and an estimate for restoration costs and applicable taxes.

Under the Full Cost method of accounting in the United States, costs accumulated in each cost cen-
tre are limited to an amount equal to the present value, discounted at 10 percent, of tha estimated future
net operating revenues from proven reserves, net of restoration costs and income taxes.

{b) income taxes

Under Canadlan GAAP the Company provides for potential luture taxes using the delerred credit method
under which tax provisions are established using tax rates and regulations applicable in the year the pro-
vision is recorded. These remain unchanged despite subsequent changes in rates and regulations.

In the United States, Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 109 {FAS 109), “Accounting for
IncomeTaxes,” requires the recognition of deferred tax assets and liabilities for the expected future tax con-
sequences of events that have been recognized in the Company’s financial statements or tax returns. In

estimating future tax consequences, FAS 109 generally considers all expected events including enacted
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|
changes in laws or rates.

{c) foretgn currency translation

Long-term debt in foreign currencies was translated at the rate of exchange in effect at the end of the year.
Unrealized exchange gains and losses arising on translation were deferred and ameortized over the remain-
ing terms of the debt. United States generally accepted accounting principles require that such gains and
losses be reflected in the period in which they arise.

(d} earnings per share

U.5. GAAP requires the inclusion of Commeon Stock Equivalents in the calculation of primary earnings per
share. In 1996 these¢ would total 4,684,050 shares {1995 - 3,093,002 shares; 1994 - 2,469,079 shares).

{e) United States earnings

If the consolidated financial statements had been prepared in accordance with generally accepted account-

ing principles in the United States the {ollowing adjustments would be required:

1996 1895 1994
NCIAL,T;ELO___S;WCan $ 68.0 £110.2 o £100.5
Impeact of WS, accounting pningiphes
Foreign exchange - - 1727
income taxos o foreiqn exchange - . {76
incoime taxes - FAS 109 6.1 2.2 (25.4)
Met earnings accordicg o LLS GAnP £ 741 51080 & Ba7
Eanmngs per share
Basic $ 0.7 3 l44 S o114
Sty it $ 071 5 143 S 14

The adjustments under U.5. GAAP would result in changes to the conseclidated balance sheet of the

Company as follows:

As at December 31, 1996 As al December 31, 1995
As Reporied U.S. GAAP As Reported U.S. GAAP

AEETRNE] o
Current assets s 3178 $ 3178 So¥aRs S 2780
Capital assets 3,5505 3,898.2 L9377 1.9377
fnvestmeants aod other assels 23.9 23.9 54 =4 7
£ 3,892.2 $ 4,239.9 v 27185 » 22185

Liabilites and Shareholders’ Eouity

Current liabilies s 127 5 I27 S P037 g 2037
{ ong-term debt 968.3 968.3 384 4 GE4 4
Other labiities 62.3 62.3 470 alo
Delarred income taxes 518.9 894.9 4239 4564
Shareholders’ equity 2,030.0 2,001.7 1,160 0 11275
$ 3,892.2 $ 4,2399 % 27185 S 2.218.5

{f) statement of changss in financial position
Under Canadian GAAP acquisitions are reported in the statement of changes in financial position includ-
ing non-cash transactions. These non-cash transactions, which include the exchange of shares {$540.4 mil-
lion) and debt assumed (§215.5 million} as a part of the Conwaest acquisition {note 2) in 1996, would be
excluded from the U.5. GAAP statement of cash flows.

The adjustments under U.S. GAAP would result in changes to the consolidated statement of changes

in financial position of the Company as follows:
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|
1996

Investing colvitie s reportod S {1,891.6}

Non-cash items 755.9

Imvesting activities, U 5. GaAR 5 {1,135.7}

Financing activities, as reported 1,643.0
Non-cash items 755.9
Financing activites, U.S GAAP 5 7871

Transportation,

Exploration & Production Starage & Processing Iotal
1996 1995 1994 1996 1995 1984 1996 1995 1994
Novenue $1,068.2 1 5436 S 6225 % 1B32 I 497 S 1667 $ 12514 & '/91;;; $ 7Ees5
Rovaltas 135.6 63.5 521 - - - 135.6 B35 521
Revenue, net of royalties 932.6 580.1 o707 183.2 1459 7 166“." 1,115.8 7298 7374
Operating costs 276.5 2085 2053 95.6 /0e 200 372.1 2793 2883
Cost of gas purchazed 246.4 12692 630 - - 246.4 ZEG 830
Oparating cash {low 409.7 2A47 2784 876 789 86.7 497.3 52306 3651
DD&A 258.3 1218 1267 22.4 211 19.3 280.7 152 7 146 0
Oporating ircome 151.4 11201 152 7 65.2 EYes 674 216.6 1708 2201
Equity earmings - - - 6.3 32 50 6.3 42 50
Dwisional income 151.4 nza 192.7 715 510 /374 2229 1741 2261
Linss
Generaf & admunistrative 28.1 29 311 4.3 65 ) 32.4 352 iy
Corporate DD&A 43 23 R 0.8 2 04 5.1 a1 6.7
intarast & foreign axchanga 3an3 a7 20 231 2001 NS 53.4 208 g7
thcome taxas 60.9 344 a2.2 18.1 153 234 79.0 Aah 7 550

iNet earnings -

contnung operations S 278 ¢ 376 % 485§ 252 3 LIS EIChry 53.0 563 822
Nel rarnings -

disconlinued operations 15.0 539 18.3
Nel garmings s 68.0 3 1107 & mé?

lmniflable assets $ 30976 S1./8681 F 16571 8 7946 T 4224 § 4297 §3.892.2 522185 $20858

Additions to capital

assets and myvestmenis $ 5133 & 2399 3 2336 & 4002 3 IPG% 528 § 9135 S5 2725 5 547 |

“Cxploration and Producton” moludes conventiona! ol and gas production and mackating, International and Syncride

Transparaton, SI0age and FProcessng”

includes pipelings, gas SIOrage, Nalural Gas piocessing and to deng 20, 1996, the Syneuae
BTy operahons

Feslatod to refloe! rosults from Foes! Froducts as discontmued oparations (role 5

Corpenate assets have been a Tad 1o the dnasions

|
On February 13, 1997, AEC Pipelines, L.P. filed a preliminary prospcctus in Canada related to the sale of lim-
ited partnership units. AEC Pipelines, L.P, is a limited partnership which was organized by the Company to
acquire and hold all of the operating crude oil and natural gas liquids pipelines presentiy owned directly
and indirectly by the Company and to hold investments in AEC Express Holdings Ltd., the principal asset
of which is a 50 percent interest in the Express Pipeline System. It is anticipated the Company will have a

70 percent interest in the limited partnership and the results will be eonsolidated.
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Alberta Energy Company Ltd.
supplemental information

consolidated finangial information (unaudited)

financial statistics

1996
year a4 a3 a2 a1 1995 1994 1923 1992

N—el‘ earnings (S millions} 68.0 23.3 12.8 18.6 13.3 10.2 100.5 91.6 42‘2_
S per share

Basic 0.85 o.21 0.12 0.19 0.13 147 126 123 063

Firtly diluted 0.65 0.21 0.12 0.19 0.13 1.44 1.34 1.21 0.53
Cash flow from operations
{S millions) 411.9 132.0 102.2 772 1005 270.7 294.8 2514 2199
S per share

Basic 3.93 1.21 0.93 0.77 1.02 3.61 4.07 352 an

Fufly diluted 3.82 1.17 0.91 0.74 1.00 3.51 3.88 3.33 2.98
Shares
Common shares oulstanding
{millicns) 111.5 111.5 110.9 99.4 98.9 75.5 74.5 70.¢ 68.4
Average common shares
outstanding (millicns) 104.9 104.9 1028 99.3 99.0 75.0 71.7 69.7 52.8
Price range (S per share}
TSE
High 33.25 33.25 272% 2725 26.25 23.13 2275 23.63 17.00
Lows 21.75 26.45 25.00 24.90 2175 16.38 1750 15.50 8.75
Close 32.70 32.70 2710 25.75 25.88 21.88 17.88 18.50 16.25
NYSE {SUS)
Higrh 24,13 2413 19.88 20.00 19.25 16.75 - - -
Low 16.00 19.63 18.00 18,25 16.00 15.00 - - -
Close 2400 24.00 19.88 18.75 18.88 16.00
Share volume traded [millions) 717 18.1 14.3 13.56 25.8 42.3 A8.5 26.1 16.6
Raties
Debt-to-equity
Corporale 32:68 25:75 35:65 35:65 38:62
Cxploration and production 16:84 13:87 21:79 21:790 26.74

Transponalion, slorage
and processing 89:11 64:38 64:36 64:36 63:37
Aet debt-to-cash flow

Exploration and production +.0x 0.8x 1.2x 1.2x 1.7x
Interest coverage 3.4x 4.8Bx 4.8x% 5.3x 2%
Returm on equity 3.7% 9.9% 10.1% 9.9% 4.5%
Return on assets 2.7% 5.9% 6.1% 5.1% 3.2%
Dividend (3 per comman share) 0.40 0.40 0.40 0.35 0.35
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Alberta Energy Company Ltd.
supplemental information

consolidated financial information funaudited)

divisional consolidated balance sheet

exploration transportation,
& production storage & processing total
& nullions 1996 1995 1996 1995 1996 1995
Assats -
Current assets $ 259.1 $ 1942 $ 58.7 s 31.9 $ 3178 S 2261
Capital assels 2,832.0 1,6947 718.5 3430 3,550.5 1,9377
Investments and
other assels 6.5 72 17.4 475 23.9 54.7
Total $ 3.0976 5 1,796.1 $ 7946 S 4224 $ 3,892.2 S 22185
Liabilitizs
Current lizbilitics $ 2309 s 179.5 s 71.8 S 23.7 $ 3127 5 203.2
Long-lerm debt 367.0 i63.5 601.3 230.9 968.3 384.4
Other liabilities 60.6 46.4 1.7 1.6 62.3 470
Ceferred income taxes 471.9 390.4 47.0 33.5 518.9 423.9
1.140.4 768.8 721.8 269.7 1,862.2 1,058.5
Capital employed 1,957.2 1.0273 72.8 132.7 2,030.0 1.160.0
Total % 3.,097.6 S 17961 $ 7946 S 422.4 $ 3,892.2 $ 2,2185

Haster Includes alipoation of Corporic assels and habxdites

capital investiment

& mitlions 1996 1995 1994 1993 1992
Conventional oil and gas

Conwest acquisition % 1,120.9 5 - S - S - s -
Western Canada 444.3 193.0 2374 140.3 63.5
international 245 16.1 225 - -
Other 31 - - - -
Syncrude 29.4 281 18.9 26.0 8.3
Transportation, storage and processing

Express Pipeline project 348.7 - - - -
Other 49.2 305 56.3 88.3 70
Forest Products - 311 29.6 8.6 8.7
Other 8.8 3.3 4.6 14 4.
Total capital investment 2,028.9 3021 369.4 260.6 915
Investments 5.5 1.5 2.3 1.0 8.4

Total capital and investmenis $ 20343 S 303.6 3 371.7 S 261.6 S 99.9
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corporate information

Board of Directors

Mathew M, Baldwin,
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Embee Consulting Lid
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Martin P Connell *
FPrvate investor

Toromro, Ontano

Joan M. Donald "?
Director & Officer
Parkiand Industres Lid
Rad Deer. Afberta

Richard F. Haskayne %4
Chairman of the Board
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Caigary, Alberta

Harey N, Hotchkiss ™ *
Private Investor

Calgary, Alberta

John C. Lamacraft "*
Charrman & Chief Executive Cflicer
Jascan Resources Inc

Toronto, Oatario

Hon. Donaid §. Macdonald,
pC.C.C."**

Counsel

McCarthy Tétrauit

Bastisters and Soficitors

Toronto, Ontano

John E. Maybin *%
Corporate Director
Calgary, Atberta

Stanley A, Milner,

A.OE., BSc, LLD “**

President & Chiel Executive Qficer
Chiehtawm International, inc.

Edmanton, Afberta

David E. Mitchell, 0.C, -2 **
Chairman

Alberta Energy Company Lid.
Calgary, Afberts

Gwyn Morgan, PEng, =%
President & Chis!f Executive Cflicer
Alberta Energy Cornpany Lid.
Calgary, Alberta

Valerle A A. Nielsen, PGeoph, ***
Ol and Gas Consuftant

Calgary, Alberta

Committees of the Board

Audit Cornrniitee

"

Environment, Health and

Safety Commtiee

w

Human Resources and
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-

Norninating and Corporate

Governance Conmittee

w

Pension Commiliee
Corporate Leaders

Gwyn Morgan
President & Chief Executive Officer

Drude Rimell
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Wayne G. Holt

General Counsel

Denald E. Smallvecod
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Hayward J. Walls
Director, Information Technology

Serwvices

John D. Watson

Vice-President, Finance &

Ctuel Financial QHicer

Ronald H. Wesicott

Comptrolier

fVice-Presdent, Finance -

AEC Off & Gas Partnership)
Kenneth 5. Aberle

Director, Tax & Treasury Operations
Derex S Bwint

Director, internal Audit & Conirol

Brian C. Ferguson

Director, Corporate Relations
& Corporate Secretary
Richard H. Wilson

Director, Pubhc Afairs

Brisiness Unit Leaders

Exploration & Production

R. William {Bill) Oliver
Vice-President - AFC
(Executive Vice-President,
AEC East and AEC Marketing)
AEC East

Randall K. Eresman
Senier Vice-President
Roager J. Biemans

Gas Team {eader

Robert A, Grant

Gt Tearn Loader

AEC Markoeting

Robert W Laidlaw
Manager, Ol Markeung
Colleen J. McBain

Manager, Gas ivarkeling

John W. Stephure
Vice-President - AFC
tExecutve Vice-President,
AEC West and AEC North)
AEC West

Keith R. Kirkness
Vice-Presiden!

8rian J. Moss
Vice-Prasident

Kenneth J. Woldum
Vice-Fresident

AEC North

Guy C.L. Jarnes
Vice-President

Dawvid E.T. Pyke

Vica-President

Roger D. Dunn

Vice-President - AEC

(Chairman, Syncrude
Management Cormmittee}

AEC International

Camille Dow Baker

Nianager, New Venlures

Roberl O. Potter

Manager, International Exploration
Derek 5. Bwint

Vice-Presiden!t, Finance
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Sernior Vice-President - AEC
{President, AEC Pipelines)
J. Ardrew Patterscn
Vice-President, Finance
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Robert A Towler

Senior Vice-President.
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Larry 0. Drader
Vice-Fresident,

Operations & Engineering
8ernie J. Bradley

President, Express Pipeline Systerm
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Manager



Alherta Energy Company Lid.

coarporate information

AEC Registered/Head Office
3800, 421 - 7 Avenue S.W
Calgary, Alberta T2P 4K9

Phone (403) 2656-B111

AEC West Operations Office
3700, 707 - 8 Averniue SW
Calgary, Alberta T2P 1H5

Fhone. (403} 261-2400

Transfer Agents and Registrars

Common Shares
The R-M Trust Company

Calgary. Vancouver, Regina, \Winnipeq.

Torente, Montreal, Halilax, and
ChaseMellon Shareholder
Sarvices, LL.C.

MNewve York

Trustee and Registrar

The R-M Trust Company

8.15% Debentures

Calgary, Vancouver, Regina, Winnipgg,

Toronto, Mantreal, Halifax
Medium Term Note Debenlures

Calgary, Toranio

Investors are encouraged to
contact The R-M Trust Company for
mlormation regarding ther securily
holdings. They can be rcached via
the Answorlne (416) 813-4600 or
1oll-free throughout North America
at 1-800-387-0825.

mailling address

The R-M Trust Company
600 Dome Tower

333 - 7 Avenue S
Calgary, Alberta T2P 271

internet addresses
enquines@rmirust.ca (e-mal

wyw rmirust.ca (wea sie)

Auditors (Financial)

Price Waterhouse
Chartered Accountants
Calgary, Alberta

Auditors (0il & Gas Reserves)

McDaniel & Associates
Consultants Ltd.
Calgary. Albsrta

Gilbert Laustsen Jung
Associates Ltd.
Calgary. Alberta

Stoclc Exchanges

Comman Shares are listed on 1the
Toronto, Montreal, Vancouver and
Alberla slock exchanges (symbof
AECT) and on the New York Slock
Exchange {symbe! ACG™).

Annual information Form
{(Form 40-F)

AEC's Annual Informalion Form (AIF)
is filad with securities regulalors in
Canada and the Uniled States. Under
the Mult-Jurisdictional Disclosure
System (MJDS) introduced in 1591,
AEC's AIF 1= {led as Form 40-F with
the U.S. regulatory authority, the

Securities and Exchange Commission.
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Major Operating Subsidiaries,
Affiliates and Partnerships

100% AE.C. Argenling S A

100% AEC Alliance Pipeline Ltd.
160% AEC Encrgy Rescurces Lid.
1C0%  AEC Oil & Gas Partnership
100% AEC Oil Sands Ltd

100% AEC Pigelnes, L.E

100%  AEC West LId

100%  AER (Thailand) Ltd.

100% Albarta Qil Sands Pipslire Ltd.
100% Alenco Alliance Pipeline Inc.
100% Alenco Gas Services Inc.
100%  Alenco Inc.

100%  Alenco Iroquois Fipelines Inc.
100%  Alenco Oil & Gas [N.D] Inc.
100% Alenco Pipelines Inc.

100%  Alenco Resources Inc

50% Express Pipeline System

6% Iroguos Gas Transmission
System. L.R
49 9% Pan-Alberta Resources Inc.
(40% voling)

50% Platte Pipe Line Company
100%  Stealth Resources Limited
100% VWild Geose Storage Inc.

Major Joint Ventures

40% Empress Straddle Plam
33.3% Ethane Gathering System
13.75% Syncrude
10% Alberta Energy
Company Ltg.
3.75% AEC Ol Sands Ltd.
f75% of AEC Od Sands

Limited Parinership’s 8%)

Alberta Energy Corrpany Lid

Annual and Special Meeting
of Shareholders

Wednesday, April 9, 1997

at 3:00 p.av. local tme

Westin Hotel

320 - 4 Avenue SW.

Calgary, Alberta

Shareholdsrs of Alberts Energy
Company Lid. are encouraged o
attend. Those unable to do so are
asked 1o sign and return the form

of proxy mailed with this report.
Additional Information

Far addinonal investor relatons
information please contact

Ernian C. Fergusan, Director, Corporate
Relations and Corporale Secretary, at

the above Reaistered Office address
internet Address

hnp fiwww.aec ca

Abbreviations

b barrelis)

bxd barrel(s} per day

Bef Liltion cubic feet

Belid billion cubic lecr per day
Befe billion cubic feet equivalent

B80E barref of od equivalent

tu Bntish thermal unit

Mbiid  thousand barrols per day
Avief thousand culne leat

Mol thousand cubec feel per day

Mcle thousand cubic feet
equivalent

MMNibb  mulion barrels

Midbtu  miltion British thermal units

MMl million cubic leet

MMict/d nuthon cubic feel per diy

NGLs natural gas lquios

TCF trifion cubic: fect
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